
     

 
 
Minutes 
August 10, 2018  Page 1 of 2 

 

August 10, 2018 
Sacramento, California 

 
The Board of Trustees of the American River Flood Control District met in regular session 
in its office at 185 Commerce Circle, Sacramento, CA at 11:00 a.m. on Friday, August 10, 
2018.  In attendance were Trustee Holloway, Trustee Pavão, Trustee Redway and 
Trustee Shah. Trustee Johns was absent. Trustee Holloway presided. Also present from 
the District were General Manager (GM) Tim Kerr, Superintendent Ross Kawamura, 
Legal Counsel David Aladjem and Office Manager Malane Chapman. One member of the 
public was present. 
 
Item No. 1 Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items:  There were no comments on non-
agenda items from members of the public. 
 
Item No. 2  Approval of Consent Agenda Items: On a motion by Trustee Shah seconded 
by Trustee Pavão, the Board unanimously approved Items 2a) Minutes of Regular 
Meeting on July 13, 2018, 2b) Approval of Report of Investment Transactions June 2018 
(City Pool, LAIF, River City) and Treasurer’s Certification, 2c) District Financial Reports: 
Statement of Operations (FY 2017-2018) and Cash Flow Report, 2d) Correspondence: 
ACWA-JPIA: Liability, Property, and Workers’ Compensation Risk Assessment and City 
of Sacramento: Notice of Public Hearing, 241 Lathrop Way Cannabis CUP. 
 
Item No. 3 Accounts Payable and General Fund Expenses (July 2018):   Trustee 
Redway inquired about payments to Kent Arborist Services. Trustee Shah noted that one 
contract to Kent Arborist Services was deemed an emergency by GM Kerr. The Board 
would like to review the GM spending authority at the next meeting.  Following explanation 
by staff and on a motion by Trustee Shah seconded by Trustee Pavão, the Board 
unanimously approved payments on the Schedule of Accounts Payable (July 2018) of 
$140,261.61 and General Fund Expenses of $75,559.26 (total aggregate sum 
$215,820.87).  
 
Item No. 4 Designation of Surplus Equipment: Bandsaw, Drill Press, 4 Pumps with 
Hoses, Post Hole Digger, Small John Deere Flail Mower, Gas Welder and 1 Generator:  
Following explanations by the staff and on a motion by Trustee Shah seconded by 
Trustee Pavão, the Board unanimously approved staff’s recommendation to dispose of 
the listed surplus property. 
 
Item No. 5 Sourcewell (NJPA) Contract Bobcat Purchase:  Following explanations by 
staff and on a motion by Trustee Pavão seconded by Trustee Redway, the Board 
unanimously approved staff’s recommendation to purchase the Bobcat track loader. 
 
Item No. 6 Information: Presentation by Bob Cermak, WSP:  Mr. Cermak was not 
able to attend the meeting. The Board requested that this presentation be rescheduled.  
 
Item 7 Administrative Staff Reports: 

a) General Manager Tim Kerr reported on the following:  

Item 2a

Page 1



     

 
 
Minutes 
August 10, 2018  Page 2 of 2 

 

• General Manager’s July Meeting Summary: Lower American River Bank 
Protection Working Group was discussed; 

• Pride Industries;  

• Hydrologic Conditions: Folsom Lake is 59% full, with an outflow of 4,917 cfs 
and the gauge at the I Street Bridge shows 8 feet above sea level;  

• Next Board Meeting: September 14, 2018. 
 

b) Legal Counsel David Aladjem had nothing further to report. 
 

c) Office Manager Malane Chapman  

• Facilities Improvements: Security Cameras, New Exterior Lights, two 
Janus International roll-up doors and three Liftmaster electric operators for 
the warehouse. 

 
Item No. 8 Operations and Maintenance Staff Reports: 
 

a) Superintendent Ross Kawamura reported on: 

• Crew activities including clearing vegetation, removing decaying trees and 
mowing.  
 

Item No. 9 Questions and Comments by Trustees: Trustee Holloway commented on 
trail overgrowth. GM Kerr discussed the elderberry conservation guidelines. 
 
Item No. 10 Adjourn:  There being no further business requiring action by the Board, the 
meeting was adjourned by Trustee Holloway at 12:01 p.m. 
 
Attest: 
 
_________________________       _________________________ 
Secretary           President 

Item 2a

Page 2



American River Flood Control District 
Staff Report 

 
Investment Transactions Summary; July 2018 

 
LAIF: 
 

• On July 13, 2018 an interest payment was deposited in the amount of $2,101.26. 

 
City Pool A 
 

• Statement was not available prior to the September 14, 2018 Board meeting.  

 

Interest Receivable is accrued and transferred to the Cash Balance at the discretion of the 

City. 

 

 
River City Bank Money Market: 
 

• On July 13, 2018 a transfer was received from River City Bank Checking in the amount 

of $1,173,721.74. 

• On July 24, 2018 a transfer was sent to River City Bank Checking in the amount of 

$10,000.00. 

• On July 31, 2018 a monthly interest payment was deposited in the amount of $1004.15. 

 

River City Bank Checking: 
 

• On July 2, 2018 a deposit was received from Sacramento County Assessment in the 

amount of $780,000.00. 

• On July 13, 2018 a transfer was sent to River City Bank Money Market in the amount of 

$1,173,721.74.  

• On July 24, 2018 a transfer was received from River City Bank Money Market in the 

amount of $10,000.00 

• Total amount of Accounts Payable cleared during the month of July was $162,661.15. 

• On July 31, 2018 a monthly interest payment was deposited in the amount of $2.32. 

 

Item 2b

Page 1



American River Flood Control District
Investment Transaction Report

July 2018

Account LAIF City Pool A
River City Bank 
Money Market

River City Bank 
Checking

Beginning Balance 7/1/18 $442,830.44 $7,267,268.07 $0.00 $550,527.06

Transactions
Sacramento County Assessment 7/2/18 780,000.00        

River City Bank Transfer 7/13/18 1,173,721.74     (1,173,721.74)    

River City Bank Transfer 7/24/18 (10,000.00)         10,000.00          

LAIF Interest 7/13/18 2,101.26           

City Pool A Interest 7/31/18

River City Bank Interest 7/31/18 1,004.15            2.32                   

Accounts Payable (cleared) (15.00)                (162,661.15)

Ending Balance: 7/31/18 $444,931.70 $7,267,268.07 $1,164,710.89 $4,146.49

**City Pool A Interest is accrued and deposited in the account at the discretion of the City.

Date: Aug 2017 Sep 2017 Oct 2017 Nov 2017

LAIF 1.08 1.11 1.14 1.17

City Pool A 1.61 1.70 1.66 1.46

River City Bank Money Market 0.08 0.08 0.08 0.08

River City Bank Checking 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Date: Dec 2017 Jan 2018 Feb 2018 Mar 2018

LAIF 1.24 1.35 1.41 1.52

City Pool A 1.71 1.65 2.01 1.71

River City Bank Money Market 0.08 0.08 0.08 0.08

River City Bank Checking 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Date: Apr 2018 May 2018 June 2018 July 2018
LAIF 1.66 1.73 1.85

City Pool A 1.97 2.08 2.12

River City Bank Money Market 0.08 0.1 0.10 0.99
River City Bank Checking 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.07

Balance and Transactions

Interest

Item 2b

Page 2



�������� ���	
������
�������
���������

������������������������� ���!��������������������" ���




#$%&'
()*+%,
-+.*/01*+0
23+4
5676
8$9
:;<=>:
?&%@&1*+0$A
B(
:;<>:C>>>D
E:DFG
FHICI>>D 



JJJ60@*&/3@*@6%&6)$.KL1M&C'&MNK'&MN6&/L



















OPQPRS
TUV
WTUX
OYZ[\]Ô 
[\_Z[
̀abbc
]b̂ d[ba
c\ed[\]d

c\ed[\]d
Ẑ f\̂ZZ[gYÔ OfZ[
Uhi
]bYYZ[]Z
]\[]aZV


ej\dZ
c
eO][OYẐ dbV
]O

kiXUi





5l-(
(.*@&)*
l$+0m',
nM*'4/

(%%$3+0
o31p*@qkTrstrTTW
duvw
dxyz
cz{|w|S|}wR ~P�x
WTUX
eSvSz�zwS





�NN*%0M.*�&0* �@&+/&%0M$+�&0* �@&+�,L*B$+NM@1o31p*@ (30m$@M�*4
B&''*@ (1$3+0�gUsgWTUX �gUWgWTUX �[cUi��WU� e�edZY WVUTU�Wh(%%$3+0
?311&@,d}Sv�
czy}R|S� WVUTU�Wh
�zQ|ww|wQ
�v�vw�z� ttWVXsT�ttd}Sv�
�|S��uv�v�� T�TT Zw�|wQ
�v�vw�z� tttVksU��T

Item 2b

Page 3



Item 2b

Page 4



Item 2b

Page 5



Item 2b

Page 6



Item 2b

Page 7



Item 2b

Page 8



Item 2b

Page 9



CERTIFICATION

The American River Flood Control District's investment portfolio[__X__] is [____is not]

in compliance with the District's Financial Management Investments Plan.

The District's investment portfolio is not in compliance in the following respects:

A cash flow analysis confirms that the District [__X__is] [____is not] expected to be able to

 meet its expenditure requirements for the next six months.

The District's cash is insufficient to meet obligations for the next six months

as a result of the following:

Attached hereto are the most recent statements of accounts of the following District accounts:

LAIF Account, State Treasurer's Office Dated July 2018

Investment Pool A  Account, City of Sacramento Dated July 2018

District Checking Account, River City Bank Dated July 2018

District Repurchase Account, River City Bank Dated July 2018

Certified by:___________________________________________ Date: ________________

Cyril Shah, District Treasurer

Item 2b

Page 10



American River Flood Control District
Statement of Operations 
July 1, 2018 to August 31, 2018 (Two Months Ending of Fiscal 2019)
For Internal Use Only

Year to Date
July 1, 2018 Percent of

to August 31, 2018 Budget Budget
Revenues

Benefit assessment -$                                         1,429,793$        0.00%

Consolidated capital assessment -                                           980,000             0.00%

Interest 16,770                                  77,267               21.70%

O & M agreements -                                           231,801             0.00%

Miscellaneous 100                                       -                        Not budgeted

Total Revenues
16,870                                  2,718,861          0.62%

M & O Expenses

Salaries and wages 114,617                                730,938             15.68%

Payroll tax expense 8,690                                    58,475               14.86%

Pension expense 24,146                                  132,418             18.23%

Compensation insurance -                                           36,547               0.00%

Medical/dental/vision 45,267                                  211,112             21.44%

Fuel/oil reimbursement 2,163                                    30,000               7.21%

Equipment rental 1,421                                    20,000               7.11%

Equipment repairs/parts 4,254                                    40,000               10.64%

Equipment purchases (< $5,000) -                                           15,000               0.00%

Shop supplies 474                                       12,000               3.95%

Levee maint. (supp. & material) 1,390                                    10,000               13.90%

Levee maint. chemicals -                                           20,000               0.00%

Levee maint. services 925                                       60,000               1.54%

Rodent abatement (supplies & materials) 245                                       10,000               2.45%

Employee uniforms -                                           5,000                 0.00%

Staff training 1,102                                    10,000               11.02%

Miscellaneous -                                           2,000                 0.00%

Small tools & equipment -                                           6,000                 0.00%

Emergency preparedness program 4,200                                    15,000               28.00%

Engineering services 302                                       20,000               1.51%

Encroachment remediation -                                           15,000               0.00%

Test urban camp cleanup -                                           100,000             0.00%

Total M & O Expenses 209,196                                1,559,490          13.41%

Administration Expenses

Board of trustees compensation 728                                       7,600                 9.58%

Trustee expenses 34                                         1,750                 1.94%

Accounting services 700                                       15,000               4.67%

Legal services (general) -                                           50,000               0.00%

Utilities 2,907                                    35,000               8.31%

Telephone 680                                       18,000               3.78%

Retiree benefits 33,902                                  135,650             24.99%

Office equipment/furniture -                                           7,500                 0.00%

Office supplies -                                           2,000                 0.00%

Auto allowance 1,183                                    6,600                 17.92%

Parking reimbursement -                                           500                    0.00%

General office expense 1,139                                    13,000               8.76%

Technology and software 930                                       10,000               9.30%

Dues and associations 7,767                                    25,000               31.07%

Property and liability insurance 8,263                                    30,000               27.54%

Conference/workshop/seminar -                                           3,000                 0.00%

Public relations/information -                                           30,000               0.00%

Miscellaneous 374                                       5,000                 7.48%

Employee morale/wellness 208                                       2,000                 10.40%

Investment fees -                                           15,000               0.00%

Community services -                                           1,500                 0.00%

Bookkeeping services -                                           14,000               0.00%

Property taxes -                                           3,000                 0.00%

Building maintenance 5,915                                    10,000               59.15%

County Dtech fees for DLMS -                                           40,000               0.00%

Election expense -                                           96,819               0.00%

Interest expense 62                                         -                        Not budgeted

Total Administration Expenses 64,792                                  577,919             11.21%

Special Projects Expenses

Engineering studies/survey studies -                                           15,000               0.00%

Levee standards compliance 63,200                                  100,000             63.20%

Small capital projects -                                           50,000               0.00%

Total Special Project Expenses 63,200                                  165,000             38.30%

Capital Outlay

Equipment purchases  (over $5,000) 17,646                                  93,000               18.97%

Total Capital Outlay 17,646                                  93,000               

Capital Outlay: District Headquarters Build-Out

Building improvements/maintenance 17,444                                  40,000               43.61%

La Riviera improvements/maintenance 2,098                                    10,000               20.98%

19,542                                  50,000               

Note:  Amounts above are not audited 

The above information is current through the last day of the previous month's bank activity.

Data has been verified by the bookkeeper and physical copies of checks have not been reviewed or received and some checks may 
not have cleared the bank account.  

Item 2c

Page 1



 AMERICAN RIVER FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT
Cash Flow Report

 July 2018 through June 2019

1
Cash Flow Report

Maintenance and Operations Expenses Jul 18 Aug 18 Sept 18 Oct 18 Nov 18 Dec 18 Jan 19 Feb 19 Mar 19 Apr 19 May 19 Jun 19 TOTAL
500 · Salary/Wages 54,173.03 58,087.91 61,528.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 173,789.64

501 · Payroll Taxes 4,173.85 4,482.27 4,709.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,365.72

502 · Pension 12,673.06 12,483.57 3,057.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 28,214.46

503 · Compensation Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

504 · Medical/Dental/Vision 15,339.13 15,339.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,678.26

508 · Fuel/Oil 3,476.23 2,162.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,638.89

509 · Equipment Rental 0.00 1,420.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,420.71

510 · Equipment Purchase(< $5000) 6,452.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,452.49

511 · Equipment Repair/Parts 7,863.87 1,711.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,575.02

512 · Shop Supplies 694.04 564.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,258.94

514 · Levee Maint(Supplies&Materials) 628.17 0.00 663.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,291.97

515 · Levee Maintenance Services 0.00 1,373.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,373.85

516 · Employee Uniforms 4,896.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,896.47

518 · Staff Training 350.00 0.00 52.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 402.39

519 · Miscellaneous O&M 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

521 · Small Tools & Equip 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

523 · Levee Maint. (Chemicals) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

525 · Emergency Preparedness Program 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

530 · Encroachment Remediation M&O 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

532 · Rodent Abatement 404.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 404.83

605 · Engineering Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

615 · Survey Services 187.23 154.01 55.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 396.49

616 · Envionmental Services/Studies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total M&O Expense 111,312.40 97,780.16 70,067.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 279,160.13

Administrative Expenses Jul 18 Aug 18 Sept 18 Oct 18 Nov 18 Dec 18 Jan 19 Feb 19 Mar 19 Apr 19 May 19 Jun 19 TOTAL
505 · Telephone 1,057.50 1,083.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,140.90

506 · Utility Charges 2,494.07 2,891.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,385.79

507 · Office/Shop Lease 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

513 · Office Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

517 · Auto Allowance 550.00 550.00 550.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,650.00

520 · Retiree Benefits 11,300.68 11,300.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,601.36

522 · Office Equipment/Furniture 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

526 · Mileage/Parking Reimbursement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

527 · General Office Expense 760.67 936.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,697.25

529 · Pre-funding Retiree Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

531 · Technology & Software 389.89 730.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,120.13

600 · Board of Trustees Compensation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

601 · Trustee Expenses 285.00 380.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 665.00

602 · Accounting Services 82.41 33.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 116.11

603 · Legal Fees (General) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

604 · Flood Litigation 5,646.68 5,689.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,335.68

606 · Legislative Services 1,079.00 302.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,381.00

607 · Dues and Assoc. Expenes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

608 · Insurance Premiums 8,751.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,751.70

609 · Conference /Workshops/Seminar 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

610 · Public Relations Information 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

611 · Election Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

612 · District Annexations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

613 · Community Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

614 · Miscellaneous Admin 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

617 · Investment Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

618 · Property Tax 3,682.00 3,716.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,398.00

619 · Building Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

As of September 11, 2018 Page 1 of 3

Item 2c

Page 2



 AMERICAN RIVER FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT
Cash Flow Report

 July 2018 through June 2019

620 · Bookkeeping Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

621 · County Assessment Fees 787.50 975.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,762.50

622 · County DTech Fees for DLMS 0.00 189.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 189.91

623 · Employee Morale/Wellness 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Administrative 36,867.10 28,778.23 550.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 66,195.33

Special Projects Expenses Jul 18 Aug 18 Sept 18 Oct 18 Nov 18 Dec 18 Jan 19 Feb 19 Mar 19 Apr 19 May 19 Jun 19 TOTAL
702 · Engineering/Survey Studies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

703 · Encroachment Remediation SpePro 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

704 · Vegetation Management 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

705 · Small Capital Projects 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

707 · Levee Standards Compliance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Special Projects 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Capital Outlay: Flood Control Jul 18 Aug 18 Sept 18 Oct 18 Nov 18 Dec 18 Jan 19 Feb 19 Mar 19 Apr 19 May 19 Jun 19 TOTAL
700 · Bank Protection 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

701 · Magpie Creek 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

706 · Property Acquisition 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

709 · Equipment Purchase (> $5000) 0.00 63,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 63,200.00

Total Capital Outlay: Flood Control 0.00 63,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 63,200.00

Income
120 · Benefit Assessment 0.00 39,740.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 39,740.55

122 · SAFCA CAD4 780,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 780,000.00

123 · Interest 1,006.47 1,480.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,487.40

124 · O&M Agreements 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

126 · Miscellaneous Income 0.00 224.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 224.62

Total Income 781,006.47 41,446.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 822,452.57

Fund  Balance

District Operations Fund Jul 17 Aug 17 Sept 17 Oct 17 Nov 17 Dec 17 Jan 18 Feb 18 Mar 18 Apr 18 May 18 Jun 18
Beginning Balance 2,294,495.71 1,927,322.68 1,842,210.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Income 781,006.47 41,446.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses 1,148,179.50 126,558.39 70,617.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ending Balance 1,927,322.68 1,842,210.39 1,771,592.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Capital Outlay Reserve Fund
Beginning Balance 1,065,000.00 1,065,000.00 1,065,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ending Balance 1,065,000.00 1,065,000.00 1,065,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Retiree Health Benefit Reserve Fund
Beginning Balance 1,443,558.00 2,443,558.00 2,443,558.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Income 1,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ending Balance 2,443,558.00 2,443,558.00 2,443,558.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Flood Emergency Response Reserve Fund
Beginning Balance 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ending Balance 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

As of September 11, 2018 Page 2 of 3

Item 2c

Page 3



 AMERICAN RIVER FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT
Cash Flow Report

 July 2018 through June 2019

Emergency Repair Reserve Fund
Beginning Balance 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ending Balance 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Balance 8,435,880.68 8,350,768.39 8,280,150.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

As of September 11, 2018 Page 3 of 3

Item 2c

Page 4



August 2018

Submitted: September 14, 2018

American River Flood Control District
Schedule of Accounts Payable

Acct. # Paid to Memo Amount Chk. #

ARFCD General Fund August Expenses 75,548.62$    

1 504 ACWA JPIA Employee Benefits Medical/Dental/Vision 15,339.13$    26,639.81$  

2 520 ACWA JPIA Employee Benefits Retirees 11,300.68$    

3 527 Alhambra/Sierra Springs General Office Expense 39.10$           

4 505 AT&T Analog Telephone 334.42$         

5 505 AT&T Fiber Telephone 681.69$         

6 511 Bar-Hein Company Equipment Repair/Parts 885.81$         2,728.86$    

7 521 Bar-Hein Company Small Tools & Equipment 1,843.05$      

8 514 Barnes Welding Supply Levee Maint(Supplies&Materials) 1,232.14$      

9 515 Bell Marine Co. Levee Maintenance Services 3,392.48$      

10 527 Blue Ribbon Maintenance General Office Expense 350.00$         

11 607 CA Central Valley Flood Control AssocDues and Assoc. Expenses 5,653.00$      

12 512 Cintas Shop Supplies 80.52$           

13 527 Clark Pest Control General Office Expense 92.00$           

14 514 Del Paso Pipe & Steel Levee Maint(Supplies&Materials) 1,314.26$      

15 603 Downey Brand Legal Fees (General) 866.59$         

16 511 Grainger Inc Equipment Repair/Parts 90.88$           745.43$       

17 512 Grainger Inc Shop Supplies 654.55$         

18 800 Home Depot Building Improvements/Maint 31.82$           102.86$       

19 517 Home Depot Levee Maint(Supplies&Materials) 71.04$           

20 508 Hunt & Sons Fuel/Oil 1,590.25$      

21 511 Import Repair Center, Ltd Equipment Repair/Parts 49.95$           

22 800 Industrial Door Company Building Improvements/Maint 750.60$         

23 800 J&J Locksmiths Building Improvements/Maint 385.57$         

24 511 James Byrd Smoke Testing Equipment Repair/Parts 120.00$         

25 527 KBA General Office Expense 165.48$         

26 515 L and D Landfill Levee Maintenance Services 1,246.54$      

27 614 Office Depot Miscellaneous Admin 17.00$           370.54$       

28 527 Office Depot General Office Expense 353.54$         

29 521 Pape Machinery Small Tools & Equipment 1,702.45$      

30 511 Porters Old 2 New Automotive Equipment Repair/Parts 330.86$         

31 511 Riverview International Trucks, LLC Equipment Repair/Parts 529.32$         

32 620 Robert Merritt, CPA Bookkeeping Services 450.00$         

33 527 Robin Hardy Communication Designs General Office Expense 348.28$         

34 506 Sacramento Utilities Utility Charges 1,166.35$      

35 515 Sierra Waste Recycling & Transfer StaLevee Maintenance Services 509.32$         539.32$       

36 801 Sierra Waste Recycling & Transfer StaLa Riviera Improvements/Maint 30.00$           

37 506 SMUD Utility Charges 1,069.30$      

38 506 Sonitrol Utility Charges 972.12$         

39 531 Streamline Technology & Software 200.00$         

40 509 Sunbelt Equipment Rental 7,838.74$      15,802.23$  

41 707 Sunbelt Levee Standards Compliance 7,963.49$      

42 527 TIAA Bank General Office Expense 182.81$         

43 511 US Bank Equipment Repair/Parts (Subway Truck Parts, Ace  243.76$         432.45$       

44 514 US Bank Levee Maint(Supplies&Materials) (Windmill Feed) 128.70$         

45 531 US Bank Technology & Software (Dri*Crashplan, Microsoft) 59.99$           

46 511 Valley Truck & Tractor Co. Equipment Repair/Parts 145.08$         

47 505 Verizon Wireless Telephone 402.60$         

48 506 Waste Management of Sacramento Utility Charges 247.74$         

49 801 Water Rite Products, Inc. La Riviera Improvements/Maint 1,183.17$      

50 624 WSP DLMS Fees and Services 7,359.00$      

Accounts Payable Subtotal 81,995.17$    

Accounts Payable and                General Fund 
Aggregate Total: 157,543.79$  

Item 3

Page 1



 2018 ARFCD

General Fund Expenses

August

Invoices Paid
DATE AMOUNT CHECK #

Costco (Employee Morale/Wellness, General Office Expens 8/9/18 197.97 6545

Erich Quiring (Employee Morale/Wellness) 8/10/18 160.23 6546

Quickbooks (Employees) 8/15/18 $29.25 EFT

HSA (Employee) 8/15/18 $150.00 EFT

HSA (Miscellaneous Admin) 8/15/18 $2.95 EFT

Quickbooks (Trustees) 8/15/18 $13.00 EFT

Quickbooks (Employees) 8/31/18 $108.25 EFT

White Cap (514 Levee Maint - Supplies& Materials) 9/11/18 $663.80 6584

Quickbooks (Employees) 9/13/18 $26.00 EFT

Quickbooks (Employees) 9/14/18 $29.25 EFT

Total $827.30

Trustee Compensation
DATE GROSS NET CHK#

8/10/18 Board Meeting
Holloway, Brian F 8/17/18 $95.00 $86.78 Direct Dep

Pavao, William J 8/17/18 $95.00 $86.78 Direct Dep

Redway, Bettina C 8/17/18 $95.00 $86.79 Direct Dep

Shah, Cyril A 8/17/18 $95.00 $86.79 Direct Dep

Total $380.00 $347.14

Trustee Taxes
DATE AMOUNT CHK#

8/10/18 Board Meeting
Federal Tax Payment 8/17/18 $11.00 EFT

CA Withholding & SDI 8/17/18 $3.80 EFT

CA UI & ETT 8/17/18 $6.86 EFT

Total $21.66

Payroll Summary
DATE GROSS NET CHK#

PP ending 8/15/18
Malane Chapman 8/16/18 3190.88 2060.16 Direct Dep

Elvin Diaz 8/16/18 2163.93 1588.98 Direct Dep

David Diaz 8/16/18 2294.16 1400.71 Direct Dep

Gilberto Gutierrez 8/16/18 2574.88 1623.04 Direct Dep

Ross Kawamura 8/16/18 4035.98 2310.53 Direct Dep

Tim Kerr 8/16/18 7077.17 5112.42 Direct Dep

Erich Quiring 8/16/18 2294.16 1528.38 Direct Dep

Jose Ramirez 8/16/18 2574.88 1850.74 Direct Dep

Zerimar Robles 8/16/18 2058.32 1526.99 Direct Dep

PP ending 8/31/18
Malane Chapman 9/1/18 3480.96 2246.20 Direct Dep

Elvin Diaz 9/1/18 2360.64 1718.35 Direct Dep

David Diaz 9/1/18 2502.72 1551.44 Direct Dep

Gilberto Gutierrez 9/1/18 2808.96 1757.03 Direct Dep

Ross Kawamura 9/1/18 4035.98 2310.53 Direct Dep

Tim Kerr 9/1/18 7077.17 5112.44 Direct Dep

Erich Quiring 9/1/18 2502.72 1645.66 Direct Dep

Jose Ramirez 9/1/18 2808.96 2013.20 Direct Dep

Zerimar Robles 9/1/18 2245.44 1650.37 Direct Dep

Total $55,842.47 $39,007.17

Employee & Relief GM Taxes
DATE AMOUNT CHK#

PP ending 8/15/18
Federal Tax Payment 8/16/18 $6,935.12 EFT

CA Withholding & SDI 8/16/18 $1,314.56 EFT

CA UI & ETT 8/16/18 $0.00 EFT

PP ending 8/31/18
Federal Tax Payment 9/1/18 $7,378.64 EFT

CA Withholding & SDI 9/1/18 $1,453.63 EFT

CA UI & ETT 9/1/18 $0.00 EFT

Total $17,081.95

Employee Pension
DATE AMOUNT CHK#

PP ending 8/15/18
PERS Retirement Contribution (Unfunded Liability) 8/16/18 $4,322.61 EFT

PERS Retirement Contribution 8/16/18 $4,278.95 EFT

457 Deferred Comp (Employee Paid) 8/16/18 $2,481.23 EFT

457 District Contribution 8/16/18 $80.00 EFT

PP ending 8/31/18
PERS Retirement Contribution 9/1/18 $4,504.27 EFT

457 Deferred Comp (Employee Paid) 9/1/18 $2,516.34 EFT

457 District Contribution 9/1/18 $80.00 EFT

Total $18,263.40

Total of Invoices Paid and Payroll $75,548.62

Item 3

Page 2



American River Flood Control District 
  

Repair Arcade Creek Floodwall 
 

Staff Report 
 
Discussion: 
The concrete floodwall in the Arcade Creek south levee at Marysville Boulevard was damaged 
by a vehicle in July 2018. The damage needs to be repaired and the floodwall returned to a 
fully intact condition by the start of flood season on November 1st. District staff has contacted a 
number of construction companies to receive bids for the repair of the floodwall. The repair 
work will entail demolition of the damaged section of concrete floodwall, installation of new 
reinforcement re-bar tying into the existing footing, and forming and pouring of the new wall 
section. 
 
To date, the District has received one bid from Biondi Construction. Other companies 
contacted indicated that they do not perform prevailing wage contracts. Additional quotes are 
still being requested. 
 
The quote from Biondi Construction proposes to perform the work for $24,800. Biondi 
Construction indicated they could do the work right away and the wall would be intact before 
the start of flood season. 
 
Unless a competing bid is obtained from a company that can perform the work prior to the start 
of flood season, the best option for the District is to award the contract to Biondi Construction 
for the quoted price. 
 
 
 
Recommendation: 
The General Manager recommends that the Board of Trustees award the contract for repair of 
the Arcade Creek Floodwall to Biondi Construction for the quoted bid price of $24,800. 
 
 

Item 4

Page 1



Item 4

Page 2



9/11/18 Oct-11-18

Bid Item Description Quantity UM Unit Price Total Price

 Repair 20' Section of Damaged Flood Control Wall (Work 

includes specifically the following)

1 LS     $          24,800.00 

Sawcut Wall, Remove and Offhaul Concrete, Expose Footing

Place New Rebar Reinforcement as Needed

Form and Place New 20' Section of Floodwall on Existing Footing

Strip and Cleanup  

Notes:

No footing removal or replacement figured. We are assuming 

the footing was not moved or damaged in the accident

Includes Prevailing Wages and Submission of Certified Payroll 

if requested

Need access to the Creek Access Road for Staging Trucks and 

Construction Equipment

General Conditions Exclusions

R

R

R

24,800.00$         

Payment Terms / Legal Clarifications 

We Propose hereby to furnish material, equipment, and labor - complete in accordance with above specifications, for the sums of:

Twenty Four Thousand Eight Hundred Dollars

The Customer agrees to pay late charges on any billings not paid when due, from the due date until paid, at the rate of 18% per annum or the 

maximum rate allowed by law, whichever is less.

PAYMENT IS DUE UPON COMPLETION AND PAST DUE AFTER THIRTY (30 ) DAYS from Invoice date: 

We Propose hereby to furnish material, equipment, and labor - complete in accordance with above specifications, for the sum of:

In the event payment is not made to Biondi at the times and in the amounts provided for in this agreement, Biondi  may, upon three (3) working day's written 
notice, elect to suspend work until payment on the amount owing has been received. If this occurs Biondi's time for performance shall be extended appropriately 
and it's reasonable costs of shut down, delay, and start-up shall be paid and the contract adjusted accordingly.

Performance or payment bonds ( add 1.5% of  bid to price for this requirement)

Design engineering 

The Following items are Exclusions from this Proposal if Marked with a Check Box 

Construction Permits, Encroachment Permits and Special Fees

Valid Through:  

Submitted to: 
Ross Kawamura 
American River Flood Control 
185 Commerce Circle 
Sacramento, CA 95815 
 

Job Title & Location: 
Flood Wall Repair 
Arcade Creek at Hagginwood Park 
Sacramento , CA  
  
  
 

Proposal Date: 

We have included the following items in our proposed price: 

8150 37th Avenue 
Sacramento, California 95824-2306 
916.383.5982 
916.383.3077 Fax 
www.biondipaving.com 

PROPOSAL#: 18197 JLG  
  

Contact Information: 
Phone#:   
Mobile#:  (916) 708-7017 
Additional#:     
Fax  
E-mail:     ross@arfccd.org 
 

CA Lic. No. 505422 A, B, C-12, Haz. 
NV Lic No. 53494 A, Limit$5M/project 
 

“ A family tradition serving core values since 1948” 

18197JLG-Arcade Creek Wall Repair Page 1 of 2 9/11/2018-8:57 AM

Item 4

Page 3



Estimator: JL
916.383.2642 direct

Reviewed By : JL

Acceptance of Proposal by Customer

Should either party bring suit in court to enforce any of the terms hereof, it is agreed that the prevailing party shall be entitled to reasonable attorney's fees, expert 
fees and court costs.

Extra costs incurred due to loss of production or delays outside our control, including unsuitable conditions which may stop work, to be paid on a time & material 
basis  

Changes in Work: Customer may from time to time by instructions or drawings issued to Biondi, make changes in the scope of work, issue additional 
instructions, request additional work or direct the omission of work previously ordered, and the provisions of this agreement shall apply to all such changes, 
modifications and additions with the same effect as if they were embodied in the original agreement. The price or the formula for establishing the price for such 
work will be set forth in a written change order, either prior to the commencement or as soon as practical thereafter. 

Prior to commencement of work, if this proposal is not executed to constitute the official contract, a contract containing terms mutually agreeable to both parties 
shall be prepared and executed. The Contents of this proposal document shall be inserted electronically or physically attached to become an integral part of the 
contract. In the event of any inconsistency between any such contract and this proposal, the terms of this proposal shall prevail.

General Conditions

Unavoidable Delays - Extension Of Time: In the event Biondi shall be delayed in the performance of the work under this contract by causes beyond the control of 
Biondi, and without the fault or negligence of Biondi, including but not limited to change orders, acts of god or of the public enemy, acts of government, fire, flood, 
strikes, inclement weather, including over optimum moisture content of ground or base course, unsuitable ground conditions or delays caused by vendors and 
other contractors, Biondi shall have such period of time to complete the performance of this contract as shall be necessary as a result of any such causes.

All material is guaranteed to be as specified.  All work to be completed in a workmanlike manner according to standard practices.  Any alteration or deviation from above 
specifications involving extra costs will be executed only upon written orders, and will become an extra charge over and above the estimate.  All agreements contingent 
upon strikes, accidents or delays beyond our control.   

The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted.   
You are authorized to do the work as specified. Acceptance indicates that funds are available 
for this work and Biondi will be paid as outlined within this proposal.  Acceptance represents 
that owner has read and understood, and relies thereon on this entire document. 
.  

 
Signature:           ______________________________ 
 
Printed Name:   ______________________________ 
 
Date:                 ______/______/______       

for BIONDI PAVING, INC.  
 
 
Authorized Signature:   ___________________________________ 
                                            Jerry Leathers-Estimator/Project Manager 
Date:             9/11/18 

18197JLG-Arcade Creek Wall Repair Page 2 of 2 9/11/2018-8:57 AM

Item 4

Page 4



American River Flood Control District 
  

Endorsement of CA CVFPB Permit Application – CalTrans Scour Mitigation 
 

Staff Report 
 
Discussion: 
The CA Department of Transportation (CalTrans) has determined that the State Route 160 
bridge crossing of the American River needs additional measures to prevent scour at the 
bridge piers. Scour is aggressive erosion under high flows that could undermine the footings of 
the bridge and cause a failure. The engineers at CalTrans have proposed installing sheet piles 
into the bed of the river in a box configuration around the existing piers. This will protect the 
piers from being undermined. The space between the sheet piles and the piers would then be 
filled with concrete. 
 
All of the work proposed under this permit application will happen within the floodway and the 
levees will not be impacted. CalTrans included a hydraulic analysis of the river conditions both 
with and without the project. The analysis showed that hydraulic impacts from the proposed 
work are negligible. 
 
 
 
 
Recommendation: 
The General Manager recommends that the Board of Trustees endorse the permit application 
from CalTrans. 
 
 

Item 5

Page 1



Central Valley Flood Protection Board (CVFPB) 
Encroachment Permit Application Package 

 

 

 
 

 

For 

The American River Bridge Scour Mitigation Project 

 

 

 

 

Applicant 

California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) 

 

August 10, 2018  

Item 5

Page 2



Table of Contents 
 

Section 1 
 

Application Form 3615 
Attachment 1-A: Supplemental Project Description 
Attachment 1-B: American River River Miles 
Attachment 1-C: ARFCD Trustee Approval Conditions 
 

Section 2 
 

Environmental Assessment Form 3615a 
 

Section 3 
 

Attachment 3A: Location Map 
Attachment 3B: Vicinity Map (Plan 1 of 7) 
 

Section 4 
 

Photos 
 

Section 5 
 

Plans of Proposed Work (Plans 2 of 7 – 7 of 7) 
 

Section 6 
 

Attachment 6A – Floodplain Hydraulic Study 
Attachment 6B – Final Structures Hydraulic Report 
 

Section 7 
 

Attachment 7A – Lead Federal Agency Designation Letter 
Attachment 7B – Final Environmental Document 
 

 
 

 
 

 

  

Item 5

Page 3



 
 

SECTION 1 
APPLICATION FORM 3615 

  

Item 5

Page 4



� � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � 
 � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � �  � � � �! " " # $ % ! & $ ' ( ) ' * ! % + ( & * ! # , ! # # + - ) # ' ' . " * ' & + % & $ ' ( / ' ! * .0 1 2 3 4 5 2 6 7 0 1 8 9 0 3 7 : 8 ; < < = > ? @ A > B C D B E F � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � GH I J K L M N O P Q O R S R T P N R P R L K U V R N W X K O S Y L P K M O T O M Q R O S M Z [ U K \ Z Z O Q K ] L Q ^ \ Q V O Z Z X K M R _ K N K U [ S U K N Q ^ K O L L [ K U P K N ] O Q I
` I a N R b K M Qc R M \ Q O R S d e R [ S Q f g O S h K M Q O R Si R V S L ^ O P d j k lj h l g m \ S Y K d j n lj o l g p I J I q I r p Ic \ Q O Q [ U K d c R S Y O Q [ U K dh Q N K \ ] d g c K _ K K d J K L O Y S \ Q K Us Z R R U V \ f dt a k du I R T� � v � � � � w w � � � � 
 � x � � 
 y z { | } ~ � y y 	 � � �� � � � � � � � � � � w � � y � � � � � w � � 
 � � � v � � 	� � v � � �� I R T� � v � � � � w w � � � � 
 � � � � � w 	 � � � 
 � � � � � � � � v w � 
 �� � � � � � � � � � � w � � y � � � � � w � � 
 � � � v � � 	� � v � � �� I n S U R N L K ] K S Q R T Q ^ K P N R P R L K U P N R b K M Q T N R ] Q ^ K c R M \ Z p \ O S Q \ O S O S Y t Y K S M f j c p t l do K g Q ^ K i N [ L Q K K L R T \ P P N R _ K Q ^ O L P Z \ S g L [ X b K M Q Q R Q ^ K T R Z Z R V O S Y M R S U O Q O R S L d� � v � � � � � �e R S U O Q O R S L Z O L Q K U R S X \ M W R T Q ^ O L T R N ] e R S U O Q O R S L t Q Q \ M ^ K U k R e R S U O Q O R S L� 	 � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � �� 	 � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � F � � � � � � x � � G  � � � � � � �

� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

� � � � �   � �   ¡ ¢   � � £ ¤ ¥ ¡ ¦ � §   � £   ¡ ¨ �   � © ª   �   � � ¥ � £ « ¡ ¢ £ § ¡ ¬ ¥ § ¡ ¨ ¤ ¥ ¡ ¨ � £ � � ©   � � � �   � © ¥ �    ¡ ¢   � � ® ¨ � ¥ � § ª � ¯ � ° � ¥ ± ¥ � ² © �¡ � ³ � © � ´ ª  µ ¶ · � � ¸ ª § ¥ ª ¨ � �   ¡ ¹ º ª » � ¢ ¡ ¥ � � ª ¼ � � � ¤ ¥ ¡ ¦ � §   ´ � » » � � £   ª » » ¤ � ¥ ¨ ª � � �   £   � � » £ � � �   ¤ � » � £ ª ¥ ¡ ¬ � ² � ª § �½ ¥ � ² © � ¢ ¡ ¬ � ² ª   � ¡ � ¼ ¾ � ¡ ¥ ² � ¥ ¢ ¡ ¥   � � ´ ¡ ¥ «   ¡   ª « � ¤ » ª § � ¹ ª   � ¨ ¤ ¡ ¥ ª ¥  ª § § � £ £   ¥ � £   » � ¿ ¤ » ª   ¢ ¡ ¥ ¨ ¨ ¬ £   ½ � § ¡ � £   ¥ ¬ §   � ²  ¡ ¢ ª § � » �   ª   � § ¡ � £   ¥ ¬ §   � ¡ � ª §   � ° �   � � £ ¼ ¸ � � ¸ ¬ ¤ ¤ » � ¨ � �   ª » À ¥ ¡ ¦ � §   Á � £ § ¥ � ¤   � ¡ � ª � ² ª     ª § � � ² ¤ » ª � £ ¢ ¡ ¥ ¨ ¡ ¥ � ² �   ª � » £ ¼� � � Â Ã � � � Ä Ã Å � Â Æ Â Ã Ç È � � � É Ä Ê � Ë Ì É � � Â � � � � � Í � Í Î � � Ï Ð É � � � Ã Í � Ñ ÌÒ Ó Ô ÕÑ Ö × Ô Ò Ë Ô Ø Ê � Ù � × Ú Û Ë Ú Ø� � � Â Ã � � � Ä Ã Å � Â Ó � Ì Ì Ì � Ü � Ã � Ì Ú � × Ä Ã Å � Â Ü � Ý � Í Þ �É � � � � ß � � Ç � � Í � � Ã � Ã Í �� � Â Ã � Ä Í � Ý � Ï Ð à Ã � � Â Ã � � Ì Ñ � á â ã Æ ß Ã � � Í � Û Ì Ñ Æ É � Â � � �ä � Â Ï � Å Ã å å � � � Ò Ô Ò Ì � � Ô Ñ Ì � Û Ú � Ê Ú Ô � Û� � Â Ã � × Â Í � Ý � Ï æ Ç Í � × � � × È Í Å� � Â Ã � Ä Í � Ý � Ï Ð à Ã � � Â Ã � � Ì Ñ � á â ã Æ ß Ã � � Í � Û Ì Ñ Æ É � Â � � �ä � Â Ï � Å Ã å å � � � Ò Ô Ò Ì � � Ô Ñ Ì � Û Ú � Ê Ú Ô � Û� � Â Ã � × Â Í � Ý � Ï æ Ç Í � × � � × È Í Åç � � � � � Â Ã � � � Ä Ã Å � Â â å Í Í Ç � Í � � Â Í å à Ã � � Â Ã � �

Item 5

Page 5



! " " # $ % ! & $ ' ( ) ' * ! % + ( & * ! # , ! # # + - ) # ' ' . " * ' & + % & $ ' ( / ' ! * .0 1 2 3 4 5 2 6 7 0 1 8 9 0 3 7 : 8

� � � � � � � F � � � � � � x � � G  � � � � � � �

è I k \ ] K L \ S U \ U U N K L L K L R T \ U b \ M K S Q P N R P K N Q f R V S K N L L ^ \ N O S Y \ M R ] ] R S X R [ S U \ N f V O Q ^ Q ^ K Z \ S U [ P R S V ^ O M ^ Q ^ KM R S Q K S Q L R T Q ^ O L \ P P Z O M \ Q O R S \ P P Z f I é T \ U U O Q O R S \ Z L P \ M K O L N K ê [ O N K U g Z O L Q S \ ] K L \ S U \ U U N K L L K L R S X \ M W R T Q ^ K\ P P Z O M \ Q O R S T R N ] R N \ S \ Q Q \ M ^ K U L ^ K K Q ID @ ë ì ; í í î ì ï ï ð > < ñ B í ì

ò I ó \ L \ S K S _ O N R S ] K S Q \ Z U K Q K N ] O S \ Q O R S X K K S ] \ U K R T Q ^ K P N R P R L K U V R N W [ S U K N Q ^ K e \ Z O T R N S O \ n S _ O N R S ] K S Q \ Z ô [ \ Z O Q ft M Q R T H õ ò ö ÷ ø K L k R a K S U O S Yé T f K L R N P K S U O S Y g Y O _ K Q ^ K S \ ] K \ S U \ U U N K L L R T Q ^ K Z K \ U \ Y K S M f \ S U h Q \ Q K e Z K \ N O S Y ^ R [ L K k [ ] X K N dh e ó k R Iù I o ^ K S O L Q ^ K P N R b K M Q L M ^ K U [ Z K U T R N M R S L Q N [ M Q O R S ÷õ I a Z K \ L K M ^ K M W K ú ^ O X O Q L \ M M R ] P \ S f O S Y Q ^ O L \ P P Z O M \ Q O R S It I m K Y O R S \ Z \ S U _ O M O S O Q f ] \ P L L ^ R V O S Y Q ^ K Z R M \ Q O R S R T Q ^ K P N R P R L K U V R N W Iq I J N \ V O S Y L L ^ R V O S Y P Z \ S _ O K V j L l R T Q ^ K P N R P R L K U V R N W Q R O S M Z [ U K ] \ P L M \ Z K Ie I J N \ V O S Y L L ^ R V O S Y Q ^ K M N R L L L K M Q O R S U O ] K S L O R S L \ S U K Z K _ \ Q O R S L j _ K N Q O M \ Z U \ Q [ ] ÷ l R T Z K _ K K L g X K N ] L g L Q N K \ ]X \ S W L g T Z R R U P Z \ O S gJ I J N \ V O S Y L L ^ R V O S Y Q ^ K P N R T O Z K K Z K _ \ Q O R S L j _ K N Q O M \ Z U \ Q [ ] ÷ l R T Z K _ K K L g X K N ] L g T Z R R U P Z \ O S g Z R V T Z R V g K Q M In I t ] O S O ] [ ] R T T R [ N P ^ R Q R Y N \ P ^ L U K P O M Q O S Y Q ^ K P N R b K M Q L O Q K I � � � 
 � � � 	 � � � � w w � � � � 
 � � � � �é S M Z [ U K \ S f \ U U O Q O R S \ Z O S T R N ] \ Q O R S d

� � � � É � � � Ã Í � Ñ �� � � � É � � � Ã Í � Ô �
� � � � É � � � Ã Í � Ú �

� Í Î � � Ï Í û É � � Â � � � � � Í à � ü � × Í û Ä � È × ã � Â Ý � Ú Ì Ú Ì Æ Â � Ç � � � Þ Ä Í � Ç Ð É � � Â � � � � � Í Ð � � Ò Ô Ö Ù ÛÉ � � � � ß � � Ç � � Í � � Ã � � Ã Í � � Ì Ì ý Í Þ � � Å � � Î � Ð É Î Ã � � � Ì Ì É Í Î � � Ð É � � Â � � � � � Í Ð � � Ò Ô Ö Ù Ôý � Â � Õ � � � Â ü Â Ã � � � Ð ß ã � Ë � Û þ Ã � È � û Í Â Ç à Â Ã Å � Ð � � Â � Ã � � � � å Ð � � Ò Ô Ë Ì Öâ Â � ÿ Ã � Â Ä � Å Í � � � å � ç Â Î � � Ù Û Ì Ñ Ö � Í Î � � Ï Ä Í � Ç Ò Ù â Ð � Ã � � � Â � Ð � � Ò Ô Ë Ò Ú
✔º ª » � ¢ ¡ ¥ � � ª Á � ¤ ª ¥   ¨ � �   ¡ ¢ � ¥ ª � £ ¤ ¡ ¥   ª   � ¡ � � º ª »   ¥ ª � £ �� · � ± ¸   ¥ � �  � ª ¥  £ ° � » » � ¹ º ® � � � · µÙ Ì � Û Ì Û Ù Ì Ú Ñ Ì Û 	 � Ô 	 Ù Ì Ù Ì � Í � Ì 	 � Ô 	 Ù �

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

ç � Ã � � � å � Â � � � ü Â Í 
 � � � � � � � Þ Í å Í � � � Ã Í � � � � � � � � Ã � � � � � � � � � � � Ñ � × ç � Ã � � ü ü å Ã � � � Ã Í � Í � å Ï � Í � � � Â � � � � � � � � Â Ã � � � Ä Ã Å � ÂÆ Â Ã Ç È � Í � É Ä Ê � Ë Ì å Í � � � Ã Í � × � å Ã � Ã � � Ç � Î � � � Â Í û Ç Í � Î � � � � � � � Ï Â � û � Â � Í � � � Í � � � Â å Í � � � Ã Í � × � � � � Î � � Ç Í � Î � � � � Ã � � � �â Ã � � å Õ � Å Ã Â Í � � � � � � å à Í � Î � � � � ü Â Í Å Ã Ç � Ç Ã � É � � � Ã Í � Û ×

Item 5

Page 6



Supplemental Project Description 
 
 
The Caltrans Office of Structures Maintenance and Investigations (SM&I) has determined 
that the American River Bridge (Bridge 24-0001L) on SR-160 is Scour Critical. This bridge 
crosses the American River at River Mile 1.981. The American River Bridge was originally 
built in 1915 and was widened in 1934. The bridge is approximately 695 ft. long, and 
features two abutments and four piers. The southern abutment is located on top of the 
left bank of the American River (DWR Levee Unit No. 04 American River) while the north-
ern abutment is located within the American River Parkway. The right bank (DWR Levee 
Unit No. 03) is located further north and is not affected by the scope of this project. The 
local maintaining agency (LMA) is the American River Flood Control District (ARFCD). 
 
Caltrans previously considered several scour mitigation alternatives. Permanent sheet 
piles has been selected as the preferred alternative. The permanent steel sheet piles2 will 
be driven to a depth of 30 ft. below the mudline and form a rectangular perimeter around 
each pier. The annulus between the new sheet piles and the existing concrete piers will 
be filled in with a concrete slurry. The steel sheet piles may be initially stabbed into the 
channel bottom with a vibratory hammer; however, the balance of the pile driving will be 
accomplished with an impact hammer. Any existing rip rap (rock slope protection) would 
be removed prior to installation of the steel sheet piles. 
 
In order to drive the permanent sheet piles the contractor must be able to locate his con-
struction equipment relatively close to each pier. Two methods are being considered that 
may be deployed as standalone measures or in tandem. The first method is the installa-
tion of a temporary access platform (trestle). The trestle would be constructed from the 
north side of the channel at the bottom of an existing ramp that leads down from a mobile 
home park3. The trestle is expected to be 30 ft. wide and extends past the southernmost 
pier. The trestle does not extend to the southern levee. Section of the trestle (fingers) will 
extend laterally from the main trestle along each side of the bridge piers. The fingers will 
be constructed in the same manner as the main trestle and would also be 30 ft. wide. 
Temporary steel piles will be driven to support the trestle and will be driven to 30 ft. below 
the mudline. It is anticipated that the temporary trestle piles will be stabbed into the chan-
nel bottom with a vibratory hammer followed by an impact hammer. 
 
The second access method being considered is by floating barge. The use of floating 
barges would be subject to factors such as channel flow, depth, and vertical clearances 
under other downstream bridges. The use of barges would be at the contractor’s option 
in order to provide maximum flexibility and efficiency with regards to methods of construc-
tion. 
 

1 Rivermile was determined from the DWR Levee Mile Calculator at http://ferix.water.ca.gov/webapp/LeveeMile/. 
See Attachment 1-B. 
2 See Steel Piling Detail in the Structure Plans for details and type. 
3 Riverdale Resort, 1501 Northgate Blvd, Sacramento CA 95815. 

Item 5

Page 7

http://ferix.water.ca.gov/webapp/LeveeMile/


The amount of work involved in installing the sheet piles may require more than one con-
struction season4. If that happens, the trestle can be removed during non-construction 
months. However, depending on the amount of work remaining, it may be requested to 
allow some temporary trestle piles to remain until the following construction season. In 
that case, the wooden decking “crane mats” across the entire trestle would be removed 
along with any associated framing and bracing. Allowing the piles to remain would reduce 
the amount of in-water pile driving, channel bottom disturbances, and other impacts in the 
following construction season. 
 
The contractor will use the existing ramp that extends from the mobile home park down 
to the river for much of the work. Temporary construction easements (TCEs) are being 
obtained to allow for equipment access and staging at vacant adjacent portions of the 
mobile home park. Access to the TCE will be provided from Northgate Boulevard. Other 
TCEs that will also be used for access and staging are being obtained within the American 
Rive Parkway. 

4 Per the project Final Environmental Document, the in-water construction season will be from July 15th to October 
15th of each year. 

Item 5

Page 8



 
0                    600ft

Datum: NAD_1983 Projection: Albers

Zone: Units: Mile

Sources:

[Enter source here]

[Enter title here]

[Enter sub title here]

Prepared By: [Enter name here] Figure:

Job No: Date: May 10 2018

File:

Legend

DWR Levee Units

  1

  2

  3

  4

  River Miles

Legend

DWR Levee Units

  1

  2

  3

  4

  River Miles

Item 5

Page 9

s145630
Typewritten Text
Attachment 1-B



ARFCD Trustee Approval Conditions 
 
 

1. XXX 
2. XXX 
3. XXX 

Item 5

Page 10



 
 

SECTION 2 
ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT FORM 3615a 

  

Item 5

Page 11



� � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � 
 � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � �  � � � �`
a O b 7 A A ? 6 9 F < = T 9 E ? < 9 B C 7 < 9 E 9 < ? 7 H 7 E @ ? 7 = : ^ @ C ? 6 = < 7 c @ ? 7 = : = < 7 8 8 C @ : E 9 = H @ F 9 < > 7 ? D K @ : K A = E @ A ^ W ? @ ? 9 = < H 9 G 9 < @ A9 : ; 7 < = : > 9 : ? @ A E = : ? < = A @ S 9 : E K [ \ 9 8 ] =_ 7 8 ? @ A A = ? 6 9 < S = ; 9 < : > 9 : ? @ A F 9 < > 7 ? 8 = < @ F F < = ; @ A 8 : 9 E 9 8 8 @ < K H = < ? 6 7 8 F < = T 9 E ? = < C 8 9 ^ 7 : E A C G 7 : S d O W O Z < > K I = < F 8 = HX : S 7 : 9 9 < e f g f @ : G W 9 E ? 7 = : U g F 9 < > 7 ? 8 ^ W ? @ ? 9 b @ ? 9 < Y C @ A 7 ? K I 9 < ? 7 H 7 E @ ? 7 = : ^ h 9 F @ < ? > 9 : ? = H L 7 8 6 @ : G i @ > 9 U j g g@ S < 9 9 > 9 : ? ^ 9 ? E O Z ? ? @ E 6 E = F 7 9 8 = H @ A A @ F F A 7 E @ D A 9 F 9 < > 7 ? 8 O
k O i 7 ; 9 ? 6 9 : @ > 9 @ : G @ G G < 9 8 8 = H ? 6 9 = Q : 9 < = H ? 6 9 F < = F 9 < ? K = : Q 6 7 E 6 ? 6 9 F < = T 9 E ? = < C 8 9 7 8 A = E @ ? 9 G O M A 9 @ 8 9 8 C D > 7 ? @E = F K = H K = C < E C < < 9 : ? 5 7 ? A 9 l 9 F = < ? m i < @ : ? h 9 9 G n ^ 7 H K = C < F < = F = 8 9 G F < = T 9 E ? 7 : E A C G 9 8 @ F < 7 ; @ ? 9 < 9 8 7 G 9 : E 9 O
f O b 7 A A ? 6 9 F < = T 9 E ? = < C 8 9 < 9 B C 7 < 9 7 8 8 C @ : E 9 = H @ ; @ < 7 @ : E 9 = < E = : G 7 ? 7 = : @ A C 8 9 F 9 < > 7 ? D K @ E 7 ? K = < E = C : ? K [\ 9 8 ] =X P F A @ 7 : `
o O R 8 ? 6 9 F < = T 9 E ? = < C 8 9 E C < < 9 : ? A K = F 9 < @ ? 7 : S C : G 9 < @ : 9 P 7 8 ? 7 : S C 8 9 F 9 < > 7 ? 7 8 8 C 9 G D K @ A = E @ A @ S 9 : E K [\ 9 8 ] =X P F A @ 7 : `

p q r s � t � � u v r w x r r y  � � � r � � s

✔z { | } ~ � � � | � � � � | � � � � � � { | } � � � � � � � � � � | � � � � � | � � � � z � � � � � � � � � � � � � � } � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � { � � � � � � � | �� | � � � � � | � | � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � | � � � � � � � | � � � | � � � ~ � � � � � { � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � | � � � | �   � } � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � { ¢ | � � � � � z { | � � � � | } � | � � � � � { � � � | � � } £ � � � �   | � � � ¤ ¥ ¦ § ¥ § ¤ ¥ ¨ ¡ �
✔© � � � � � � � } � � � � � © � � } ~ � � } ª � � | � � � � � ¨ ¥ ¨ « | � � � �} | � � � � � ¬ � � � | � ¢ | � � � � � � ª � � | � � � � � � � � } � � � � � �  � � � � � } ¬ ¢ ª � }  � � ¨ ¥ ¦ } | � � � � � � � � � � �} � � � � � � � � � � | � � � � � | � � � � � � � { � � � ª � � � � � � | � } � � ª � � ¦ ® ¥ ¥ � � � | � �   � � ¯ � � � | � � � � � � � � � | | � | � �© � � } ~ � ¨ ¥ ° « | � � � � � | � � � � | | � � � � � | � � � � �© � � � } � � � � ± � � � � � � � | � | � � � �} | � � � � � ¬ � � � | � � � � � � « � � � | � � � � �  � � � � � } ¬ � «  � � � � | � | � � � �} � � � � � � � � � � � � � | � � � � � } � � � � � � � � � � ¦ ¥ ¥ £ � � | � � | � � | � � � � | ¦ ¥ ¥ � � � � { ² � � � � � � | � � � ² } � ³ ´ ° ¤ ´

✔z � � � � � � � � } � � � � � � � � | µ � | � � � z | � � � � � � � } � � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � | � | � � � � z { � � � � � ¶ | � � � � � � � | µ � � � | � | � � � � � � � � �   � � { � { | } � � �� � � � � � � � | � � � � � � � { | } � � � � � � � � � � � � � | � � � � z { | } � � � � � � � � � � � � � | � � � { � � | � | � � | � � � � � � � | · « | � � � � � � � ~ � � | �� � � } � � � � � � � � · � { � � | � { | } � � � � � � � � � � � | � � � � � � � � � � � � � | · z | � � � � � � � } � � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � | � | � � � � ·
✔} � � � � � � � { � � � � | ¸ � � � � � � � � � � � | � � � � | � � � � | � � � | � � � � � � � � � { | } � � � � � � � � � � � � � | � � � � � } � � � � � � � � � � � � � � | � � �� � � � � � � � � | � � � � � | � � � � | � � � { | � � | � � � � � ¢ � � | �  � � � � | � � � � � � | ¢ � � � | ¦ ® ¥ �

Item 5

Page 12



! " # $ % & " ' ! " ( ) * ) + + ! + + ' ! " ( , - ! + ( $ & " " ) $ % ! . & % ) / / * $ 0 ) ( $ & " +. & % 0 ! " ( % ) * # ) * * ! 1 . * & & 2 / % & ( ! 0 ( $ & " 3 & ) % 2 ! " 0 % & ) 0 4 ' ! " ( / ! % ' $ ( +

p q r s � t � � u v r w x r r y  � � � ¹ � � s

j O h 9 8 E < 7 D 9 @ A A ? K F 9 8 = H ; 9 S 9 ? @ ? 7 = : S < = Q 7 : S = : ? 6 9 F < = T 9 E ? 8 7 ? 9 ^ 7 : E A C G 7 : S ? < 9 9 8 ^ D < C 8 6 ^ S < @ 8 8 ^ 9 ? E O
º O h 9 8 E < 7 D 9 Q 6 @ ? ? K F 9 = H Q 7 A G A 7 H 9 = < H 7 8 6 > @ K C 8 9 ? 6 9 F < = T 9 E ? 8 7 ? 9 = < @ G T = 7 : 7 : S @ < 9 @ 8 H = < 6 @ D 7 ? @ ? ^ H = = G 8 = C < E 9 ^ : 9 8 ? 7 : S8 7 ? 9 8 ^ 8 = C < E 9 = H Q @ ? 9 < ^ 9 ? E O
» O V @ 8 ? 6 9 h 9 F @ < ? > 9 : ? = H L 7 8 6 @ : G i @ > 9 ^ d O W O L 7 8 6 @ : G b 7 A G A 7 H 9 W 9 < ; 7 E 9 ^ = < ] @ ? 7 = : @ A ¼ @ < 7 : 9 L 7 8 6 9 < 7 9 8 W 9 < ; 7 E 9 D 9 9 :E = : 8 C A ? 9 G < 9 A @ ? 7 ; 9 ? = ? 6 9 9 P 7 8 ? 9 : E 9 = H ^ = < 7 > F @ E ? 8 ? = ^ ? 6 < 9 @ ? 9 : 9 G = < 9 : G @ : S 9 < 9 G 8 F 9 E 7 9 8 = : = < : 9 @ < ? 6 9 F < = T 9 E ? 8 7 ? 9 [\ 9 8 ] =X P F A @ 7 : `
½ O b 7 A A ? 6 9 F < = T 9 E ? = < C 8 9 8 7 S : 7 H 7 E @ : ? A K E 6 @ : S 9 F < 9 8 9 : ? C 8 9 8 = H ? 6 9 F < = T 9 E ? @ < 9 @ [\ 9 8 ] =X P F A @ 7 : `

U g O b 7 A A ? 6 9 F < = T 9 E ? < 9 8 C A ? 7 : E 6 @ : S 9 8 ? = 8 E 9 : 7 E ; 7 9 Q 8 = < 9 P 7 8 ? 7 : S < 9 E < 9 @ ? 7 = : @ A = F F = < ? C : 7 ? 7 9 8 [\ 9 8 ] =X P F A @ 7 : `
U U O b 7 A A ? 6 9 F < = T 9 E ? < 9 8 C A ? 7 : ? 6 9 G 7 8 E 6 @ < S 9 = H 8 7 A ? = < = ? 6 9 < > @ ? 9 < 7 @ A 8 7 : ? = @ D = G K = H Q @ ? 9 < [\ 9 8 ] =X P F A @ 7 : `

� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � | � � | � � � � | � � � � { � � � { | � � � � � � � | � � � � � � � | � � � | � � � � � � � � � � � � | � � | | � � � � | � � | � � ² � � � � � | � � � �� � � � � � � � | ² � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � | �   � � � � � � � � � ² � � � � � { | � � ² � � � � � �   � � � | ² � � � �   � � � | � � £ � � � | � � � | � � � � � � � ¾© « � � ² � � � � � � � � � | � � � � � ² � � � � � � � � � � � | � � � | � � � � � � � � | � � ¸ | � � � � � � � � � � � � | � � � � � � � � � | � � � � � � � | � � � ¯ � � � | � � � � � �   � � � ¾� � } © � ² � � | � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � « � � � � � � � � | � � � � � � ¾ © « � � ²   � ¸ | � � | � � � � | � � | � � � � � ¾ � � } ª � ²   � � � ¯ � � � � � � � ¿ � � � � � �{ � � � � � � ¾ © « � � ²   � � � ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � ¸ � � � � � � � � � ¾ � � } ª � ² � � � � � � � � | � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¾ � � } © � ² � � � � � | � � � � � { � � � � ¸ � � � �� � � � � � � � � ¾ � � } ª � ² � � � { | � � | � � � � � � � � � � � � { £ � � � � � �   � � � ¯   | � � � � ¢ �   � � � � � | � � � � � � ¾ © « � � ² � � � � � � { | � � � � ¯ ² � � � � � � �� | �   | � � � ¬ | �   | � �   � � � � � | � � � � � � � � { | � � � | � � � � � � �« � | � � | � | | � { | � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � | � � � � � � � � � | � � � � | � � � | �   � } � � � � � � � � � � | � � � � � § � � � { � � � � � � � � � � � � � �
✔� � � � � � } � � � � � � � � � � � � � � { � { | � � � { � � � ª � � � � � � | � | � � � � | � � � � � � � � � � | � � � � � � ¨ ² ¤ ¥ ¦ § � | � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � | � � � � ¦ ° ² ¤ ¥ ¦ § �� � � � � � } � � � � � � � � � � � � � � { � { | � � � � � � � � � � � � � | � � � { | � � | � � | � � � � | � � � � � � � � � � | � � � � � � § ² ¤ ¥ ¦ § � | � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � | � � | � | �   | � ¦ ² ¤ ¥ ¦ § �

✔z { � � � � � ¶ | � � � � � � � | | ¯ � � � � � � � � � � | � { | | � � | � � � � � � � � � � � � � { | | ¸ � � � � � �   � � � � | � � | � � � � � � | � { | � � � ¶ | � � � � � � � � � | � | � ²� { | � � | � � � { | � � � ¶ | � � � � � �   | � � � { � � � | � �
✔� � � � � � � | � | � � � � � � � � � � � � � | � | � | � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   | � � | � � � | �   � � { | � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � ¢ | � � � � � � � � � � � | � � � � � � � � � �� �   � � � � | � � � � { | � | � � � � � � � � � � | � � � | � � � � � | � � | � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¶ | � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � | � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � | � | ² � � � � � � � � � | � | � � | � � � � �   | � | � � � � � | �   � � { | � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � ¢ | � � � � � � � � � � � | � � � � � � � � � | � � � � | � { � � � � | �� � � ¶ | � � � � � � � � � � { � � � � | � � � � | � �
✔ � « � � � � � � À | � � � � | � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   | � � � � | � | � � | � � � � � � � � � � | � � � � � � � ² � � � � � � ² � � � � � � | � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � | � � � � |� { � � � � � � � � � � � | � � � | � � | � � | � � � | � | � � � � � � � � | � � � } � � � � � � � � | � � � { � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � |  � « � ² � � | � � � � | � � � � { |� � � � � � | � ª � � | � « � � � � � � � � } � � � � � � « � � � � � � � ª « } « � � � � � � � � � { | � � | � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ² � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � À | � { |� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � | � � � | � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � | � � � | � � � � � | � | � � � � � � � � | � � �

Item 5

Page 13



! " # $ % & " ' ! " ( ) * ) + + ! + + ' ! " ( , - ! + ( $ & " " ) $ % ! . & % ) / / * $ 0 ) ( $ & " +. & % 0 ! " ( % ) * # ) * * ! 1 . * & & 2 / % & ( ! 0 ( $ & " 3 & ) % 2 ! " 0 % & ) 0 4 ' ! " ( / ! % ' $ ( +

p q r s � t � � u v r w x r r y  � � � p � � s

U a O b 7 A A ? 6 9 F < = T 9 E ? 7 : ; = A ; 9 ? 6 9 @ F F A 7 E @ ? 7 = : ^ C 8 9 ^ = < G 7 8 F = 8 @ A = H 6 @ c @ < G = C 8 > @ ? 9 < 7 @ A 8 [ \ 9 8 ] =R H K 9 8 ^ A 7 8 ? ? 6 9 ? K F 9 8 = H > @ ? 9 < 7 @ A 8 ^ F < = F = 8 9 G C 8 9 ^ @ : G G 7 8 F = 8 @ A F A @ : O M < = ; 7 G 9 E = F 7 9 8 = H @ A A @ F F A 7 E @ D A 9 6 @ c @ < G = C 8> @ ? 9 < 7 @ A 6 @ : G A 7 : S F A @ : 8 O
U k O b 7 A A E = : 8 ? < C E ? 7 = : @ E ? 7 ; 7 ? 7 9 8 = < ? 6 9 E = > F A 9 ? 9 G F < = T 9 E ? S 9 : 9 < @ ? 9 8 7 S : 7 H 7 E @ : ? @ > = C : ? 8 = H : = 7 8 9 [\ 9 8 ] =X P F A @ 7 : `
U f O b 7 A A E = : 8 ? < C E ? 7 = : @ E ? 7 ; 7 ? 7 9 8 = < ? 6 9 E = > F A 9 ? 9 G F < = T 9 E ? S 9 : 9 < @ ? 9 8 7 S : 7 H 7 E @ : ? @ > = C : ? 8 = H G C 8 ? ^ @ 8 6 ^ 8 > = Á 9 ^ H C > 9 8 ^ = <= G = < 8 [\ 9 8 ] =X P F A @ 7 : `
U o O b 7 A A ? 6 9 F < = T 9 E ? @ E ? 7 ; 7 ? 7 9 8 = < C 8 9 8 7 : ; = A ; 9 ? 6 9 D C < : 7 : S = H D < C 8 6 ^ ? < 9 9 8 ^ = < E = : 8 ? < C E ? 7 = : > @ ? 9 < 7 @ A 8 ^ 9 ? E [\ 9 8 ] =X P F A @ 7 : ^ @ : G 7 G 9 : ? 7 H K 8 @ H 9 ? K @ : G @ 7 < F = A A C ? 7 = : E = : ? < = A > 9 @ 8 C < 9 8 `
U j O b 7 A A ? 6 9 F < = T 9 E ? @ H H 9 E ? 9 P 7 8 ? 7 : S @ S < 7 E C A ? C < @ A C 8 9 8 = < < 9 8 C A ? 7 : ? 6 9 A = 8 8 = H 9 P 7 8 ? 7 : S @ S < 7 E C A ? C < @ A A @ : G 8 [\ 9 8 ] =X P F A @ 7 : `

✔z { | � � � � � � � � � � � ² � � | ² � � � � � � � � � � � � { � À � � � � � � � � � � | � � � | � � � � � � � � � � � � | � � � � { � � � � � ¶ | � � �
✔� � � � � | � � � � � � � | � { | � � | | � � { | | � � � � | � ² � �   � � � � � � { � � � | � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � | � | � � ² � � � � � � � � � { � � � | � � � � � �   | � � | � � � �� � � � � � � | � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � | � z { � � � � � � � � � �   | � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � | � � � � | � � � � � � | � | � | � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � | � � � � { � { � � � � � ¶ | � � �

✔} � � � � � � � � � � � � � � |  � « � � � � �   | � � | � � � � � � � � � � | � | � | � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � | � | � � � � � � � � � � { ² � � � ¯ | ² � � � | � ²� � � � � � � � � | � � � � � � � � � | � �
✔� �   � � � � � � ² � � � � � � � � � � � � � � | � | � | � � � � � � � � | � � � � � � � | ¸ � | � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � | � � � � � ² � � � � � � � � � � � | � � � � � { � � � � � ¶ | � � �
✔z { | � | � � | � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � { | � � � | � � � � | � � � � � � � � � � � { | � � | � � � � � ¢ � � | �  � � � � | � � � � � � | ¢ � � � | ¦ ® ¥ � z { � �  � � � � | � � � � � � � | � � � � { | } � � � � � � � � � � � | � � � �

Item 5

Page 14



! " # $ % & " ' ! " ( ) * ) + + ! + + ' ! " ( , - ! + ( $ & " " ) $ % ! . & % ) / / * $ 0 ) ( $ & " +. & % 0 ! " ( % ) * # ) * * ! 1 . * & & 2 / % & ( ! 0 ( $ & " 3 & ) % 2 ! " 0 % & ) 0 4 ' ! " ( / ! % ' $ ( +

p q r s � t � � u v r w x r r y  � � � Â � � s

U º O V @ ; 9 @ : K = ? 6 9 < F < = T 9 E ? 8 8 7 > 7 A @ < ? = ? 6 9 F < = F = 8 9 G F < = T 9 E ? D 9 9 : F A @ : : 9 G = < E = > F A 9 ? 9 G 7 : ? 6 9 8 @ > 9 S 9 : 9 < @ A @ < 9 @ @ 8 ? 6 9F < = F = 8 9 G F < = T 9 E ? [\ 9 8 ] =X P F A @ 7 : @ : G 7 G 9 : ? 7 H K @ : K = ? 6 9 < 8 7 > 7 A @ < F < = T 9 E ? 8 `
U » O b 7 A A ? 6 9 F < = T 9 E ? 6 @ ; 9 ? 6 9 F = ? 9 : ? 7 @ A ? = 9 : E = C < @ S 9 ^ H @ E 7 A 7 ? @ ? 9 ^ = < @ A A = Q @ G G 7 ? 7 = : @ A = < : 9 Q S < = Q ? 6 = < G 9 ; 9 A = F > 9 : ? [\ 9 8 ] =X P F A @ 7 : `
U ½ O b 7 A A > @ ? 9 < 7 @ A 8 D 9 9 P E @ ; @ ? 9 G H < = > ? 6 9 H A = = G F A @ 7 : [ \ 9 8 ] = R H K 9 8 ^ F A 9 @ 8 9 @ : 8 Q 9 < ? 6 9 < 9 > @ 7 : 7 : S B C 9 8 ? 7 = : 8 OÃ Ä Å Æ Å Ç È É Ê É Ê Ë Ì Í Å Î Ã É Ï Ê Î Ç Í Î Ã Ï Ê Ð Ñ Ò Å È Ê Î Ó Å Æ Å Ô É Õ Ã Ä Å È Ê Î Ó Å Æ Ã Ï Ì Í Å Î Ã É Ï ÊÊ Ï Ö × Ø Ó È Î Ù Ñ Å Î Ú Ö É Õ Ã Ä Å È Ê Î Ó Å Æ Ã Ï Ì Í Å Î Ã É Ï Ê Ê Ï Ö × Ø Ó È Î Ù Ê Ï Ú Û Ñ Ï Í Ô Ï Ê Ï ÃÊ Å Å Ô Ã Ï Ü Ï Ç Ý Ð Å Ã Å Ã Ä Å Æ Å Ç È É Ê É Ê Ë Ì Í Å Î Ã É Ï Ê Î ÖZ O b 6 @ ? 7 8 ? 6 9 ; = A C > 9 = H > @ ? 9 < 7 @ A ? = D 9 9 P E @ ; @ ? 9 G [Z : : C @ A A K 5 = ? @ AN O b 6 @ ? ? K F 9 8 = H > @ ? 9 < 7 @ A 8 Q 7 A A D 9 9 P E @ ; @ ? 9 G [

I O b 7 A A ? 6 9 F < = T 9 E ? 8 7 ? 9 7 : E A C G 9 F < = E 9 8 8 7 : S @ : G 8 ? = E Á F 7 A 7 : S = H > @ ? 9 < 7 @ A = : 8 7 ? 9 [\ 9 8 ] =X P F A @ 7 : `
h O b 6 @ ? > 9 ? 6 = G @ : G 9 B C 7 F > 9 : ? Q 7 A A D 9 C 8 9 G ? = 9 P E @ ; @ ? 9 > @ ? 9 < 7 @ A [

✔� � �
✔z { | � � � ¶ | � � � � | � � � � � � � | � � � { | | ¸ � � � � � � � � �   | � � � � � � | � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � | � � { � � � { | � � � ¶ | � � � � � � � � � | � � � | �� | � | � � � � | � � � � � � � � � { � � � � � � � � �

✔

� � � � � �� � �
� � �
� � �

Item 5

Page 15



! " # $ % & " ' ! " ( ) * ) + + ! + + ' ! " ( , - ! + ( $ & " " ) $ % ! . & % ) / / * $ 0 ) ( $ & " +. & % 0 ! " ( % ) * # ) * * ! 1 . * & & 2 / % & ( ! 0 ( $ & " 3 & ) % 2 ! " 0 % & ) 0 4 ' ! " ( / ! % ' $ ( +

p q r s � t � � u v r w x r r y  � � � s � � s

X O b 6 @ ? 7 8 ? 6 9 Q @ ? 9 < 8 = C < E 9 H = < ? 6 9 F < = T 9 E ? [
L O V = Q Q 7 A A Q @ 8 ? 9 > @ ? 9 < 7 @ A 8 Q @ 8 6 Q @ ? 9 < ^ G 9 D < 7 8 ^ @ : G 8 9 G 7 > 9 : ? D 9 G 7 8 F = 8 9 G = H [
i O b 6 @ ? 7 8 ? 6 9 F < = F = 8 9 G 9 : G A @ : G C 8 9 H = < ? 6 9 F < = T 9 E ? 8 7 ? 9 [
V O V @ 8 @ < 9 E A @ > @ ? 7 = : F A @ : D 9 9 : F < 9 F @ < 9 G H = < ? 6 7 8 8 7 ? 9 7 : @ E E = < G @ : E 9 Q 7 ? 6 ? 6 9 W C < H @ E 9 ¼ 7 : 7 : S @ : G l 9 E A @ > @ ? 7 = : Z E ?= H U ½ º o [\ 9 8 ] = R H K 9 8 ^ F A 9 @ 8 9 @ ? ? @ E 6 @ E = F K O

� � �
� � �
� � �

Item 5

Page 16



 
 

SECTION 3 
LOCATION MAP 

  

Item 5

Page 17



Item 5

Page 18

s145630
Typewritten Text
Attachment 3A



A
m
e
r
i
c
a
n
 

R
i
v
e
r

LINCOLN HWY

DEL PASO Blvd
N 

12
th
 S
t

ROUTE 160

N 
16
th
 S
t

Sa
cr

amen
to

To
 Mi

dt
own

 

Sacramento

To Downtown 

(Reno)

To Route 80 Connector

Br No. 24-0001L

AMERICAN RIVER BRIDGE

LOCATION OF CONSTRUCTION

R
I
C

H
A

R
D
 

B
l
v
d

N
I
R

T
H

G
A

T
E
 

B
l
v
d

WYF 

ACRAMENTO

SH T
NOR

1 7

AND SPECIAL PROVISIONS BOOK.

CONTRACT ISINCLUDED IN THE NOTICE TO BIDDERS

THE STANDARD PLANS LIST APPLICABLE TO THIS

AMERICAN RIVER BRIDGE, Br No. 24-0001L4-7

 

STRUCTURE PLANS

 

SECTIONS3

PROPOSED PROJECT LAYOUT PLAN2

TITLE, LOCATION, AND VICINITY MAPS1

 

No.          DESCRIPTION

SHEET

VICINITY MAP

x

x

x

x

x

L
A

S
T
 

R
E

V
I
S
I

O
N

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

PROJECT PLANS FOR CONSTRUCTION ON

STATE HIGHWAY

P
R

O
J

E
C

T
 

M
A

N
A

G
E

R

SHEET

DEL NORTE
SISKIYOU MODOC

HUMBOLDT

TRINITY SHASTA LASSEN

TEHAMA

MENDOCINO
GLENN BUTTE

PLUMAS

SIERRA

NEVADA

PLACER

Y
U
B

A

COLUSA

LAKE

YOLO

NAPASONOMA

EL DORADO

MARIN

AMADOR
ALPINE

C
A
L

A
V
E
R

A
S

CONTRA
COSTA

TUOLUMNE
MONO

SANTA
CLARA

SANTA CRUZ

S
T

A
N
IS

L
A

U
S

MARIPOSA

MERCED

M
A

D
E
R

A

FRESNO

MONTEREY

INYO

TULARE

KINGS

OBISPO KERN

SANTA

BARBARA

VENTURA

LOS ANGELES

SAN BERNARDINO

RIVERSIDE

IMPERIALSAN DIEGO

ORANGE

SOLANO

ALAMEDA

M
E

N
T

O

S
A

C
R

A
-

J
O

A
Q

U
INS

A
N

SAN

BENITO

SAN 

LUIS

S
U

T
T

E
R

SAN FRANCISCO

SAN MATEO

Dist COUNTY ROUTE
TOTAL

SHEETSTOTAL PROJECT

LOCATION MAP

D
A

T
E
 

P
L

O
T

T
E

D
 

=
>

1
4
:
2
1

2
8
-
J

U
N
-
2
0
1
8

POST MILES
No.

OF LICENSE AS SPECIFIED IN THE "NOTICE TO BIDDERS."

T
I

M
E
 

P
L

O
T

T
E

D
 

=
>

R

R

0
0
-
0
0
-
0
0

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL POSSESS THE CLASS (OR CLASSES)

PLANS APPROVAL DATE

R
E

G
I
S

T
E

R
E

D
P

ROFESSIONA
L

E
N

G
I

N
E

E
R

S

T
A
TE

OF CALIF
ORN

IA

No.

Exp.

PROJECT ENGINEER

REGISTERED CIVIL ENGINEER

DATE

COMPLETENESS OF SCANNED COPIES OF THIS PLAN SHEET.

RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ACCURACY OR 

OFFICERS OR AGENTS SHALL NOT BE

THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA OR ITS

CONTRACT No.

PROJECT ID

PROJECT NUMBER & PHASEUNIT
0318000260ab001.dgn

s145630USERNAME =>

DGN FILE =>

RELATIVE BORDER SCALE

IS IN INCHES

0 2 31
CALTRANS WEB SITE IS: HTTP//WWW.DOT.CA.GOV/

TO BE SUPPLEMENTED BY STANDARD PLANS DATED 2015

D
E

S
I

G
N
 

M
A

N
A

G
E

R

BORDER LAST REVISED 8/1/2016 03130001360304

03 Sac

0313000136

03-3F540

INDEX OF PLANS

09/30/19

84008

Sean M. Shaw

CIVIL

160 44.47

THE AMERICAN RIVER BRIDGE

IN SACRAMENTO COUNTY AT

Item 5

Page 19



 
 

SECTION 4 
PHOTOS 

  

Item 5

Page 20



 

Figure 4. 1 - View of the 12th Street Bridge (right) and the 16th Street Bridge (left) along 
State Route 160 across the American River. This view is looking south-west. In this 
view Abutment 1 (south bank) can be seen, as well as Piers 2, 3, 4, and 5. Abutment 6 
(north bank) is not shown. A federal levee exists along the south bank but not along the 
north bank. 

Item 5

Page 21



 

Figure 4. 2 – View of the 12th Street Bridge on state route 160 across the American River from 
the east side. This view is looking south-west. The south bank, where the federal levee is located, 
has existing rock slope protection.  

Item 5

Page 22



 

Figure 4. 3 - View of the 12th Street Bridge on state route 160 across the American River from 
the west side. This view is looking south. The south bank, where the federal levee is located, has 
existing rock slope protection. Also seen is the existing north bank which does not feature a levee. 

Item 5

Page 23



 

Figure 4. 4 – Example of the existing rock slope protection that will be removed and 
replaced with new permanent sheet piles. Some of the existing rock slope protection has 
been carried away while some remains in place. This photo is showing the downstream 
portion of the pier. 

Item 5

Page 24



 
 

SECTION 5 
PLANS OF PROPOSED WORK 

  

Item 5

Page 25



42+00

4

25

6

7

3
2

7
8

9 20 1

6

15

4

3

30

9

8

1

2
3 4 35 6 7 8 9 40 1

2
.
0
0
 

m
i

A
m

e
r
i
c
a
n
 

R
i
v
e
r

12
th
 S
tr

ee
t

16
th
 S
tr

ee
t

"S2
" L

INE

"S3
" L

INE

R/
W

R/W

R/W

R/
W

F
e
d
e
r
a
l
 
L
e
v
e
e
 

C
e
n
t
e
r
l
i
n
e

L
a
n
d

w
a
r
d
 

T
o
e

R/W

:NOTES

:LEGEND

- LIMITS OF THE CALTRANS RIGHT OF WAY

(SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR DETAILS)

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION ACCESS TRESTLE

D

D

ABBREVIATIONS

2 7

1
.
9
0
 

m
i

1
.
9
8
 

m
i

2
.
0
5
 

m
i

1
.
9
5
 

m
i

W
a
t
e
r

w
a
r
d
 

T
o
e

06/30/2001.

DATA EXTRACTED FROM USACE AS-BUILT DRAWINGS DATED

ENGINEER'S BEST ESTIMATES BASED ON TOPOGRAPHIC

THE ABCENCE OF SURVEY DATA, ARE THE PROJECT

THE LIMITS AND CENTERLINE SHOWN FOR THE LEVEE, IN3.

http://ferix.water.ca.gov/webapp/LeveeMile/.

TAKEN FROM THE DWR LEVEE MILE CALCULATOR AT

THE "RIVER MILES" REFERENCED IN THIS DRAWING ARE2.

RIGHT OF WAY ENGINEERING AT THE DISTRICT OFFICE.

FOR ACCURATE RIGHT OF WAY DATA, CONTACT1.

LEVEE CENTERLINE

RIVER CENTERLINE

EB ROUTE 160

WB ROUTE 160

PROPOSED PROJECT LAYOUT

DIRECTION OF TRAFFIC

SCALE: 1" = 100'-0"

(Br. No. 24-0001R)
EXISTING AMERICAN RIVER BRIDGE

(Br. No. 24-0001L)
EXISTING AMERICAN RIVER BRIDGE

EXTENTS OF NEW PERMANENT SHEET PILINGS

x

x

x

x

x

Dist COUNTY ROUTE
POST MILES

TOTAL PROJECT

SHEET

No.

TOTAL

SHEETS

L
A

S
T
 

R
E

V
I
S
I

O
N

S
T

A
T

E
 

O
F
 

C
A

L
I
F

O
R

N
I

A
 
 
-
 
 

D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T
 

O
F
 

T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
A

T
I

O
N

No.

Exp.

CIVIL

R
E

G
I

S
T

E
R

E

D
P

ROFESSIONA
L

E
N

G
I

N
E

E
R

S

T
A
TE

OF CALIF
ORN

IA

REGISTERED CIVIL ENGINEER

T
I

M
E
 

P
L

O
T

T
E

D
 

=
>

D
A

T
E
 

P
L

O
T

T
E

D
 

=
>

1
4
:
2
3

2
8
-
J

U
N
-
2
0
1
8

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 

B
Y

D
E

S
I

G
N

E
D
 

B
Y

C
A

L
C

U
L

A
T

E
D
-

R
E

V
I
S

E
D
 

B
Y

D
A

T
E
 

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

PLANS APPROVAL DATE

DATE

F
U

N
C

T
I

O
N

A
L
 

S
U

P
E

R
V
I
S

O
R

R

COPIES OF THIS PLAN SHEET.

THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF SCANNED

OR AGENTS SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR

THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA OR ITS OFFICERS

R

0
6
-
2
9
-
1
8

USERNAME => s145630

DGN FILE => 0318000260ea001.dgn

RELATIVE BORDER SCALE

IS IN INCHES

0 1
UNIT 0304 PROJECT NUMBER & PHASE 03130001361BORDER LAST REVISED 7/2/2010

Sean M. Shaw

84008

09-30-19

44.47160Sac03

0
3
-

D
E

S
I
G

N
S
e
u
n
g
 

P
 

H
o
n
g

S
e
a
n
 

M
 

S
h
a

w

T
B

D

2

Item 5

Page 26



PIER 4
EXTENTS OF

PIER 3
EXTENTS OF

SECTION D-D
1"=40'-0"

BEYOND
TRESTLE EXTENT

PLATFORM
TRESTLE

SURFACE
WATER

PIER 2
EXTENTS OF

TO BE REMOVED
STEEL PILE
TEMPORARY

:NOTES

PILE TO REMAIN
PERMANENT SHEET

15' 19'±15'60'±31'±41'±

E
M

B
E

D
M

E
N

T

1V

3.2H±

1V

1.4H±

SLOPE
INSIDE LEVEE
EXTENSION OF

BOTTOM
CHANNEL

2. THE LEVEE CROSS SECTION WAS EXTRACTED FROM USACE AS-BUILT DRAWINGS DATED 06/30/2001.

1. THE PROFILE OF THE CHANNEL BOTTOM SHOWN IS PER A CALTRANS BATHYMETRY STUDY CONDUCTED IN JUNE 2016.

3
0
'

THEORETICAL LEVEE EASEMENT

73

x

x

x

x

x

Dist COUNTY ROUTE
POST MILES

TOTAL PROJECT

SHEET

No.

TOTAL

SHEETS

L
A

S
T
 

R
E

V
I
S
I

O
N

S
T

A
T

E
 

O
F
 

C
A

L
I
F

O
R

N
I

A
 
 
-
 
 

D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T
 

O
F
 

T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
A

T
I

O
N

No.

Exp.

CIVIL

R
E

G
I

S
T

E
R

E

D
P

ROFESSIONA
L

E
N

G
I

N
E

E
R

S

T
A
TE

OF CALIF
ORN

IA

REGISTERED CIVIL ENGINEER

T
I

M
E
 

P
L

O
T

T
E

D
 

=
>

D
A

T
E
 

P
L

O
T

T
E

D
 

=
>

1
4
:
2
5

2
8
-
J

U
N
-
2
0
1
8

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 

B
Y

D
E

S
I

G
N

E
D
 

B
Y

C
A

L
C

U
L

A
T

E
D
-

R
E

V
I
S

E
D
 

B
Y

D
A

T
E
 

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

PLANS APPROVAL DATE

DATE

F
U

N
C

T
I

O
N

A
L
 

S
U

P
E

R
V
I
S

O
R

R

COPIES OF THIS PLAN SHEET.

THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF SCANNED

OR AGENTS SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR

THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA OR ITS OFFICERS

R

0
6
-
2
9
-
1
8

USERNAME => s145630

DGN FILE => 0318000260ea001.dgn

RELATIVE BORDER SCALE

IS IN INCHES

0 1
UNIT 0304 PROJECT NUMBER & PHASE 03130001361BORDER LAST REVISED 7/2/2010

Sean M. Shaw

84008

09-30-19

44.47160Sac03

0
3
-

D
E

S
I
G

N
S
e
u
n
g
 

P
 

H
o
n
g

S
e
a
n
 

M
 

S
h
a

w

T
B

D

2

Item 5

Page 27



33 34 35 36 37 38 39

32

DATUM Elev = -50.00’

36353433 37 38 3932

STRUCTURE DESIGN

DIVISION OF ENGINEERING SERVICES

COMPLETENESS OF SCANNED COPIES OF THIS PLAN SHEET.

SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ACCURACY OR

THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA OR ITS OFFICERS OR AGENTS

X

S

T
A
TE

OF CALIF
OR

IA
N

R
E

E
N

I
G

N
E

L
ANOSS IEFOR

P

E

D

R
E

T
S

I
G

E
R

No.

Exp.

CIVIL

BY

BY

BY

0 1 2 3

DESIGN BRANCH

SHEET OF

STATE OF

CALIFORNIA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

X

X

X

X

                X

X

X

X

BY

BY
X

DATE PLOTTED =>

USERNAME =>FILE =>

14:04TIME PLOTTED =>30-MAY-2018

s13495924-0001l-a-gp01.dgn

X

PLANS AND SPECS COMPARED

LIVE LOADING

HL93 W/"LOW-BOY"; PERMIT DESIGN VEHICLE

COUNTY ROUTE
TOTAL PROJECT

POST MILES
No.

SHEET
SHEETS
TOTAL

Dist

Sac 160 PPPP ???? ####

MM/DD/YYYY

BRIDGE No.

POST MILE

CONTRACT No.:PROJECT NUMBER & PHASE:
EARLIER REVISION DATES

DISREGARD PRINTS BEARING
REVISION DATES

UNIT:

CHECKED

LAYOUT

SPECIFICATIONS

FACTOR DESIGN

LOAD & RESISTANCE

REDUCED PLANS

IN INCHES FOR

ORIGINAL SCALE

CHECKED

CHECKED

CHECKED

DESIGN

DETAILS

QUANTITIES
DESIGN ENGINEER

REGISTERED CIVIL ENGINEER DATE

PLANS APPROVAL DATE

(ENGLISH) (REVISION 3/17/2017)

STRUCTURES DESIGN GENERAL PLAN SHEET

AMERICAN RIVER BRIDGE24-0001L

X
17

0313000136 & 1 03-3F40K 1

GENERAL PLAN No. 1
Min Yu

David Romero

03

695’-0"(–)

117’-0"(–)125’-0"(–)133’-0"(–)125’-0"(–)117’-0"(–) 39’-0"(–)39’-0"(–)

PIER 3 PIER 4 PIER 5

EB

PIER 2

EC 32+88.00

TO SACRAMENTO

A
M

E
R
I
C

A
N
 

R
I

V
E

R

PLAN

ELEVATION

BB

Abut 1
Abut 6

Approx OG

)Elev 46.59’(–

BB Sta 31+78.00(–)
)Elev 46.68’(–

)EB Sta 38+73.00(–

3586

02-28-18

61240

06-30-19

ROUTE 160

QUANTITIES

05-14-18 05-30-18

DAVID A. ROMERO

24’-6"

(–)

22’-0"

(–)

24’-6"

(–) (–)

22’-0"

R=600’

2’-0"2’-0"

N 50^11’0" E (–)

3’-3"3’-3" 2’-0" 2’-0" 3’-3"3’-3"

2’-0" 2’-0" 2’-0"2’-0"

- US PZ27 (Typ)

STEEL SHEET PILING

     

  

    on "GENERAL PLAN No. 3" sheet

    For Typical Section see "TYPICAL SECTION"

NOTE:

DIMENSIONS BEFORE ORDERING OR FABRICATING ANY MATERIAL

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL CONTROLLING FIELD

NOTE:

       around Existing exposed Piles

       Indicates 2’-0" Concrete Slurry places 

     

       Idicates Existing Structure

 

       Indicates High water mark

LEGEND:

PZ27 (Typ)

PILING US 

STEEL SHEET 

Typ

EXISTING PILES,

 

STEEL TRESTLE                      39360   SQFT

CONCRETE SLURRY                      693   CYDS

REMOVE ROCK SLOPE PROTECTION        1159   CYDS

STEEL SHEET PILING US PZ27         26520   SQFT

1" = 30’-0"

1" = 30’-0"

Item 5

Page 28

s145630
Text Box
4

s145630
Text Box
7

s145630
Text Box
4

s145630
Text Box
7



DATUM Elev = -50.00’

36353433 37 38 3932

33 34 35 36 37 38 39

32

STRUCTURE DESIGN

DIVISION OF ENGINEERING SERVICES

COMPLETENESS OF SCANNED COPIES OF THIS PLAN SHEET.

SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ACCURACY OR

THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA OR ITS OFFICERS OR AGENTS

X

S

T
A
TE

OF CALIF
OR

IA
N

R
E

E
N

I
G

N
E

L
ANOSS IEFOR

P

E

D

R
E

T
S

I
G

E
R

No.

Exp.

CIVIL

BY

BY

BY

0 1 2 3

DESIGN BRANCH

SHEET OF

STATE OF

CALIFORNIA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

X

X

X

X
X

                X

X

X

X

BY

BY
X

DATE PLOTTED =>

USERNAME =>FILE =>

14:04TIME PLOTTED =>30-MAY-2018

s13495924-0001l-a-gp02.dgn

X

PLANS AND SPECS COMPARED

LIVE LOADING

HL93 W/"LOW-BOY"; PERMIT DESIGN VEHICLE

COUNTY ROUTE
TOTAL PROJECT

POST MILES
No.

SHEET
SHEETS
TOTAL

Dist

PPPP ???? ####

MM/DD/YYYY

BRIDGE No.

POST MILE

CONTRACT No.:PROJECT NUMBER & PHASE:
EARLIER REVISION DATES

DISREGARD PRINTS BEARING
REVISION DATES

UNIT:

CHECKED

LAYOUT

SPECIFICATIONS

FACTOR DESIGN

LOAD & RESISTANCE

REDUCED PLANS

IN INCHES FOR

ORIGINAL SCALE

CHECKED

CHECKED

CHECKED

DESIGN

DETAILS

QUANTITIES
DESIGN ENGINEER

REGISTERED CIVIL ENGINEER DATE

PLANS APPROVAL DATE

(ENGLISH) (REVISION 3/17/2017)

STRUCTURES DESIGN GENERAL PLAN SHEET

GENERAL PLAN No. 2

24-0001L AMERICAN RIVER BRIDGE

0313000136 & 1 03-3F40K

David Romero

Min Yu

03 Sac 160

17

TYPICAL SECTION

BB

117’-0"(–)125’-0"(–)133’-0"(–)125’-0"(–)117’-0"(–)39’-0"(–)

695’-0"(–)

39’-0"(–)

EBBB

PIER 2 PIER 3 PIER 4 PIER 5

STAGE 1 - ELEVATION

Approx OG

    

     

       Idicates Existing Structure

 

       Indicates High water mark

LEGEND:

Abut 1

Abut 6

Approx OG

3586

� ROUTE 160

61240

06-30-19

02-28-18 2

STAGE 1 - SEASON 1

05-30-18

(PIER 2 & 4 SIMILAR)

AT PIER 3 & 5

P
I
L

E
 

D
E

P
T

H

447’-6"

3
0
’
-
0
"

(Typ)

8
8
’
-
0
"

3
0
’
-
0
"

STAGE 1 - PLAN

A
M

E
R
I
C

A
N
 

R
I

V
E

R

)Elev 46.59’(–

BB Sta 31+78.00(–)

)Elev 46.68’(–

)EB Sta 38+73.00(–

TO SACRAMENTO

R=600’

EC 32+88.00

5’-0"

30’-0"

148’-0"

5
’
-
0
"

118’-0"

5
’
-
0
"

TRESTLE PILE (Typ)

20"Ø TEMPORARY

TRESTLE

TOP OF TEMPORARY

TOP OF FOOTING = 

5.  REMOVE TEMPORARY TRESTLE AT EXISTING PIER 2 AND PIER 3

4.  PLACE CONCRETE SLURRY AT EXISTING PIER 2 AND PIER 3

3.  INSTALL STEEL SHEET PILING AT EXISTING PIER 2 AND PIER 3

   DURING THE INSTALLING OF TEMPORARY STEEL TRESTLE

2.  REMOVING EXISTIONG ROCK SLOPE PROCTECTION

1.  INSTALL TEMPORARY TRESTLE

DAVID A. ROMERO

SEE NOTE 1

SEE NOTE 1 SEE NOTE 1 SEE NOTE 1

TRESTLE 

TEMPORARY STEEL

TRESTLE 

TEMPORARY STEEL

DIMENSIONS BEFORE ORDERING OR FABRICATING ANY MATERIAL

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL CONTROLLING FIELD 

NOTE:

  shown for clarity
  Existing piles not 

NOTE:

05-14-18   

LENGTH

EMBEDMENT 

30’-00" (Typ), 

4
2
’
-
0
"

EXISTING PILES(Typ)

3
0
’
-
0
"

  3.   Typical Pile Spacing 30’ OC

  

      see "GENERAL PLAN No. 3" sheet

  2.   For Limits of Existing Rock Slope Protection Removal,

      Installation of Temporary Trestle

  1.   Existing Rock Slope Protection to be Removed during

NOTES:

30’-0"

1" = 30’-0"

1" = 30’-0"

ROUTE 160N 50^11’0" E (–)

PIER

EXISTING

17’-3"125’-0"133’-0"125’-0"47’-3"

1" = 20’-0"

Item 5

Page 29

s145630
Text Box
5

s145630
Text Box
7

s145630
Text Box
5

s145630
Text Box
7



34+00 35+00 36+00 37+00 38+00

DATUM Elev = -60.00’

STRUCTURE DESIGN

DIVISION OF ENGINEERING SERVICES

COMPLETENESS OF SCANNED COPIES OF THIS PLAN SHEET.

SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ACCURACY OR

THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA OR ITS OFFICERS OR AGENTS

X

S

T
A
TE

OF CALIF
OR

IA
N

R
E

E
N

I
G

N
E

L
ANOSS IEFOR

P

E

D

R
E

T
S

I
G

E
R

No.

Exp.

CIVIL

BY

BY

BY

0 1 2 3

DESIGN BRANCH

SHEET OF

STATE OF

CALIFORNIA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

X

X

X

X
X

                X

X

X

X

BY

BY
X

DATE PLOTTED =>

USERNAME =>FILE =>

14:04TIME PLOTTED =>30-MAY-2018

s13495924-0001l-a-gp03.dgn

X

PLANS AND SPECS COMPARED

LIVE LOADING

HL93 W/"LOW-BOY"; PERMIT DESIGN VEHICLE

COUNTY ROUTE
TOTAL PROJECT

POST MILES
No.

SHEET
SHEETS
TOTAL

Dist

PPPP ???? ####

MM/DD/YYYY

BRIDGE No.

POST MILE

CONTRACT No.:PROJECT NUMBER & PHASE:
EARLIER REVISION DATES

DISREGARD PRINTS BEARING
REVISION DATES

UNIT:

CHECKED

LAYOUT

SPECIFICATIONS

FACTOR DESIGN

LOAD & RESISTANCE

REDUCED PLANS

IN INCHES FOR

ORIGINAL SCALE

CHECKED

CHECKED

CHECKED

DESIGN

DETAILS

QUANTITIES
DESIGN ENGINEER

REGISTERED CIVIL ENGINEER DATE

PLANS APPROVAL DATE

(ENGLISH) (REVISION 3/17/2017)

STRUCTURES DESIGN GENERAL PLAN SHEET

GENERAL PLAN No. 3

24-0001L AMERICAN RIVER BRIDGE

0313000136 & 1 03-3F40K

David Romero

Min Yu

03 Sac 160

X
17

SECTION B-B
SECTION A-A

A A

PIER 5PIER 3

B B

STEEL PILING DETAIL
�" = 1’-0"

1
’
-
6
"

1
’
-
6
"

Approx OG

� Exist PIER � Exist PIER

1
’
-
0
"

�"

� Exist PIER � Exist PIER

3586

Exist PIER FOOTING 

02-28-18

61240

06-30-19

�
 

R
O

U
T

E
 
1
6
0

3

� Exist PIER

05-14-18

(PIER 4 SIMILAR)

AT PIER 3
(PIER 2 SIMILAR)

AT PIER 5

TYPICAL SECTION

(PIER 2 & 4 SIMILAR)

AT PIER 3 & 5

Approx OG

� ROUTE 160

05-30-18

8’-0"(–) 8’-0"(–)9’-3"(–)9’-3"(–)

8’-0"(–)
8’-0"(–)

8
’
-
0
"
(
–
)

8
’
-
0
"
(
–
)

8
’
-
0
"
(
–
)

8
’
-
0
"
(
–
)

TO BE REMOVED

SLOPE PROTECTION

EXISTING ROCK

1
6
0

�
 

R
O

U
T

E

DAVID A. ROMERO

- US PZ27

STEEL SHEET PILING

82’-0"

TEMPORARY TRESTLE

REMOVAL DURING INSTALLATION OF

LIMITS OF ROCK SLOPE PROTECTION

SHEET PILING

= TOP OF STEEL

BOTTOM OF FOOTING

3
0
’
-
0
"

2
’
-
0
"

PARTIAL ELEVATION

       Idicates Existing Structure

 

       Indicates High water mark

LEGEND:

SLOPE PROTECTION
EXISTING ROCK 

SLOPE PROTECTION
EXISTING ROCK 

 

SLURRY
CONCRETE

  shown for clarity
  Existing piles not 

NOTE:

PIER 4

Typ

EXISTING PILES,

(STEEL SHEET PILING - US PZ27)

1" = 30’-0"

1" = 20’-0"

1" = 20’-0"
1" = 20’-0"

1" = 10’-0"

ANY MATERIAL

FIELD DIMENSIONS BEFORE ORDERING OR FABRICATING 

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL CONTROLLING 

NOTE:

Item 5

Page 30

s145630
Text Box
6

s145630
Text Box
7

s145630
Text Box
6

s145630
Text Box
7



DATUM Elev = -50.00’

36353433 37 38 3932

33 34 35 36 37 38 39

32

STRUCTURE DESIGN

DIVISION OF ENGINEERING SERVICES

COMPLETENESS OF SCANNED COPIES OF THIS PLAN SHEET.

SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ACCURACY OR

THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA OR ITS OFFICERS OR AGENTS

X

S

T
A
TE

OF CALIF
OR

IA
N

R
E

E
N

I
G

N
E

L
ANOSS IEFOR

P

E

D

R
E

T
S

I
G

E
R

No.

Exp.

CIVIL

BY

BY

BY

0 1 2 3

DESIGN BRANCH

SHEET OF

STATE OF

CALIFORNIA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

X

X

X

X

X

X

        X

X

X

X

BY

BY
X

DATE PLOTTED =>

USERNAME =>FILE =>

14:05TIME PLOTTED =>30-MAY-2018

s13495924-0001l-a-gp04.dgn

X

PLANS AND SPECS COMPARED

LIVE LOADING

HL93 W/"LOW-BOY"; PERMIT DESIGN VEHICLE

COUNTY ROUTE
TOTAL PROJECT

POST MILES
No.

SHEET
SHEETS
TOTAL

Dist

PPPP ???? ####

MM/DD/YYYY

BRIDGE No.

POST MILE

CONTRACT No.:PROJECT NUMBER & PHASE:
EARLIER REVISION DATES

DISREGARD PRINTS BEARING
REVISION DATES

UNIT:

CHECKED

LAYOUT

SPECIFICATIONS

FACTOR DESIGN

LOAD & RESISTANCE

REDUCED PLANS

IN INCHES FOR

ORIGINAL SCALE

CHECKED

CHECKED

CHECKED

DESIGN

DETAILS

QUANTITIES
DESIGN ENGINEER

REGISTERED CIVIL ENGINEER DATE

PLANS APPROVAL DATE

(ENGLISH) (REVISION 3/17/2017)

STRUCTURES DESIGN GENERAL PLAN SHEET

GENERAL PLAN No. 4

24-0001L AMERICAN RIVER BRIDGE

0313000126 & 1 03-3F40K

David Romero

Min Yu

03 Sac 160

X
17

04-27-18

DAVID A. ROMERO

61240

06-30-19

    

     

       Idicates Existing Structure

 

       Indicates High water mark

LEGEND:

STAGE 1 - SEASON 2

STAGE 1 - PLAN

STAGE 1 - ELEVATION

)Elev 46.59’(–

BB Sta 31+78.00(–)

4

39’-0"(–)

695’-0"(–)

117’-0"(–)125’-0"(–)133’-0"(–)125’-0"(–)117’-0"(–)

BBBB

39’-0"(–)

EB

Approx OG

Abut 6

SEE NOTE 1
PIER 5PIER 4PIER 3

PIER 2

Abut 1

SEE NOTE 1

208’-9"

8
8
’
-
0
"

3
0
’
-
0
"

TO SACRAMENTO

5
’
-
0
"

3
0
’
-
0
"

5
’
-
0
"

A
M

E
R
I
C

A
N
 

R
I

V
E

R

R=600’

TRESTLE 

TEMPORARY STEEL

TRESTLE 

TEMPORARY STEEL

3.  REMOVE TEMPORARY TRESTLE AT EXISTING PIER 4 AND PIER 5

2.  PLACE CONCRETE SLURRY AT EXISTING PIER 4 AND PIER 5

1.  INSTALL STEEL SHEET PILING AT EXISTING PIER 4 AND PIER 5 

)Elev 46.68’(–

)EB Sta 38+73.00(–

EC 32+88.00

DIMENSIONS BEFORE ORDERING OR FABRICATING ANY MATERIAL

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL CONTROLLING FIELD 

NOTE:

PILING US PZ27

STEEL SHEET 

05-08-18

SLURRY

CONCRETE

PILING US PZ27

STEEL SHEET 

05-14-18

(Typ)

PILES

EXISTING

3
0
’
-
0
"

05-30-18

  3.   Typical Pile Spacing 30’ OC  

  

      see "GENERAL PLAN No. 3" sheet

  2.   For Limits of Existing Rock Slope Protection Removal,

      Installation of Temporary Trestle

  1.   Existing Rock Slope Protection to be Removed during

NOTES:

ROUTE 160N 50^11’0" E (–)

17’-3"125’-0"66’-6"

1" = 30’-0"

1" = 30’-0"

30’-0"

(Typ)

Item 5

Page 31

s145630
Text Box
7

s145630
Text Box
7

s145630
Text Box
7

s145630
Text Box
7



 
 

SECTION 6 
HYDROLOGY/HYDRAULICS 

  

Item 5

Page 32



Item 5

Page 33



Item 5

Page 34



Item 5

Page 35



Item 5

Page 36



Item 5

Page 37



Item 5

Page 38



Item 5

Page 39



Item 5

Page 40



Item 5

Page 41



Item 5

Page 42



Item 5

Page 43



Item 5

Page 44



Item 5

Page 45



Item 5

Page 46



Item 5

Page 47



Item 5

Page 48



Item 5

Page 49



Item 5

Page 50



Item 5

Page 51



Item 5

Page 52



Item 5

Page 53



 
 

SECTION 7 
ENVIRONMENTAL 

 

Item 5

Page 54



  Item 6 

American River Flood Control District 

Spending Authority Policy 

 

General Manager Spending Authority 

The Board of Trustees shall set the General Manager’s spending authority. The current spending 

authority of the General Manager is $25,000. Each unbudgeted expenditure that is approved by the 

General Manager based on this authority that exceeds $10,000 shall be reported to the Board of 

Trustees at the next meeting of the Board of Trustees. 

In the event of an emergency, the spending authority of the General Manager is $150,000. Each 

unbudgeted expenditure that is approved by the General Manager based on this emergency authority 

shall be reported to the Board of Trustees at the next meeting of the Board of Trustees. 

Contracting for Public Improvements 

When a public improvement is estimated to exceed the competitive bid threshold of $25,000, the Board 

of Trustees shall advertise for sealed bids and award a contract for the proposed construction in the 

manner as provided by law. For public improvements below the competitive bid threshold, the General 

Manager shall have discretion to use other contracting procedures to the extent consistent with 

California law and the spending authority of the General Manger under this policy. 

 

 



Item 7 

American River Flood Control District 
  

State DWR Deferred Maintenance Project – Collaboration with the City of 
Sacramento 

 
Staff Report 

 
Discussion: 
The State of California Department of Water Resources and the District are cooperating in a 
grant program to inspect levee pipes. Many of the pipes identified as eligible for grant funding 
are actually owned and operated by the City of Sacramento. The District set out to participate 
in this program and convey the grant funds to the City for them to inspect their pipes. 
 
The City recently awarded a contract to a video inspection company to inspect pipes in City 
maintained levees. The contract does not currently include inspection of City pipes in District 
maintained levees. The City indicated that they may be able to modify their contract to include 
inspection of City pipes in District levees, but they are having difficulty identifying a source of 
funding for the additional work. 
 
It is in the District’s interest to see that these pipes are inspected. Although, the best case for 
the District would be for the City to cover the cost of inspecting all City pipes in District levees, 
it is not assured that this would happen. There would be a significant benefit to the District if 
the District made sure that these pipes were inspected. This could be achieved by providing 
the necessary funding for this work to proceed under the City’s existing contract. 
 
At this time, staff does not have finite costs for pipe inspection. Estimates range from $2000 to 
$4000 per pipe. There are 21 City owned pipes in District levees that need to be inspected. 
This could result in a total inspection cost of between $42,000 to $84,000. The State Deferred 
Maintenance Project grant funding could possibly reimburse the District for some to all of these 
costs. State staff indicated that they initially estimated reimbursing districts $1000 per pipe 
inspected but could go higher with sufficient cost documentation. 
. 
 
 
 
 
Recommendation: 
The General Manager recommends that the Board of Trustees direct staff to develop an 
agreement with the City to exchange funds for levee pipe inspection with the expectation that 
some to all of the spent funds could be eligible for reimbursement from the State. 
 
 



Item 9a 
 

General Manager’s Meeting Summary – August 2018 
 
 
8/1: Meeting with Jackson Properties. Superintendent Kawamura and I 
met with staff from Jackson Properties and Teichert to discuss levee 
maintenance along two commercial properties on American River Drive. 
The District will modify an existing pedestrian access ramp to provide 
clearance for a new dumpster enclosure installed by Jackson Properties. 
 
8/1: SAFCA North Sacramento Streams Project Design meeting. I 
attended this meeting to coordinate with the design team for the SAFCA 
NSS project. The project team identified several erosion sites within Arcade 
Creek that impinge upon the new levee cross section. A site visit is planned 
to inspect the sites and see if a maintenance solution exists. 
 
8/8: SAFCA North Sacramento Streams Project Design meeting. I 
attended this meeting to coordinate with the design team for the SAFCA 
NSS project. The group discussed pipe installations and Arcade Creek 
erosion. 
 
8/10: American River Flood Control District Board of Trustees 
meeting. The Board met in regular session. The agendized items included 
designation of surplus equipment and the purchase of a new Bobcat Track 
Loader. 
 
8/21: Deferred Maintenance Project – Pipe Inspection meeting. I met 
with staff from the State of CA Department of Water Resources to discuss 
the District’s participation in the pipe inspection grant program. Most of the 
pipes eligible for grant reimbursement for inspection costs are owned and 
operated by the City of Sacramento. A future meeting will be scheduled to 
meet with the City and include them in the group discussion. The 
disposition of numerous pipes listed as ‘not found’ by the State was also 
discussed. 
 
8/22: CA Central Valley Flood Protection Board Coordination 
Committee meeting. I attended this meeting to hear a discussion on levee 
OMRR&R. CVFPB staff outlined their resolution to establish the State 
perspective on OMRR&R. 
 
 



8/23: Meeting with County Regional Parks. Superintendent Kawamura 
and I met with representatives from Sacramento County Regional Parks to 
discuss collaboration on homeless camp clean up. The County is very 
pleased with the performance of their contract crews from Pride Industries. 
The District is considering contracting with Pride Industries but may not 
have full time work for the 4-person crew. The County indicated they could 
manage the crews for work within the District when direct supervision by 
the District is not available. 
 
8/28: Deferred Maintenance Project – Pipe Inspection meeting. I met 
with staff from the State of CA DWR and City Utilities to discuss the pipe 
inspection grant program. The City recently awarded an inspection contract 
to inspect pipes in City maintained levees but the contract does not include 
the City’s pipes in District levees. The District may try to develop a way to 
provide resources directly to the City and then seek reimbursement from 
the State. 
 
8/29: Meeting with Mike Strachn. Trustee Holloway and I met with Mike 
Strachn and Rick Johnson from SAFCA to hear a briefing on federal 
funding and project authorizations. 
 


	2b Approval of Report of Investment Transactions July 2018 and Treasurer's Certificate.pdf
	ADPF133.tmp
	Sheet1

	ADP6626.tmp
	Sheet1


	3 Accounts Payable and General Fund Expenses (August 2018).pdf
	ADP9ED2.tmp
	General Fund

	ADPC9E7.tmp
	Sheet1





